

Survey of Football in European Public Opinion (CATI)

Top Line Data Report

Compiled by Özgehan Şenyuva and Ramon Llopis-Goig (WP7)

30 September 2014

Version 1

Confidential

For internal use of the consortium only

For quotes from this report, please use the following reference:

FREE (Football Research in an Enlarged Europe) (2014), Survey of Football in European Public Opinion (CATI).

Or:

FREE (Football Research in an Enlarged Europe), Survey of Football in European Public Opinion (CATI), 2014.

Table of contents

TECHNICAL NOTE	
Background	3
Objectives and structure of the telephone survey (CATI)	
Tracks and filters of the CATI questionnaire	•
Method, sample and execution	
Table 1: Margins of error depending on the size of the subsamples	,
Weighting	
Table 2: Sample size and population over 15 of the countries included	
Table 3: Frequencies of the socio-demographical variables before weighting	
References	
MAIN RESULTS	
Football and the European Public Space	
Football as topic of conversation	
Football interest	•
Football fandom (Men's football)	
Football fandom (Women's football)	
Involvement	
Club support (Men's football)	
Club support (Women's football)	
International club support (Men's football)	
International club support (Women's football)	
Interest for other European leagues	
Communication practices	
National and transnational support	
Football governance	
Trust in institutions and bodies of governance	
Reasons for not being interested in football	
Champions League	
Personal physical activity	
Football Memory	-
RESULTS BY COUNTRY	
Football and the European Public Space	_
Football as topic of conversation	
Football interest	
Football fandom (Men's football)	
Football fandom (Women's football)	
Involvement	•
Club Support (Men's football)	
Club support (Women's football)	
International club support (Men's football)	
International club support (Women's football)	
Interest for other European leagues	
Communication practices	
National and transnational support	
Trust in institutions and bodies of governance	
Reasons for not being interested in football	_
Champions League	
Personal physical activity	-
Football Memory	110

TECHNICAL NOTE

Background

The FREE Project (Football Research in an Enlarged Europe) aims to explore how people across Europe feel about football and its multiple implications, how football participates in shaping identity dynamics and perception patterns in contemporary Europe. In order to achieve this, a methodological mix was designed in the planning phase of the project.

The different methodological options were designed to provide complementary findings on the major common research questions. Emphasis was laid on the avoidance of common method bias (Podsakof et al., 2003) and the consideration of the complexity of cross-cultural and cross-national research (Klein & Kozlowski, 2000; Tsui, Nifadkar & Ou, 2007).

While the online internet survey was decided to be utilised for surveying the non-representative 'football community' across Europe, a telephone survey — for which Computer Aided Telephone Interview (CATI) was used — was targeted at representative population samples (Bishop et al., 1988; Lavrakas, 1993).

The countries included in the telephone survey were Austria, Denmark, France, Germany, Italy, Poland, Spain, Turkey, and the United Kingdom.

Part of the questions included in the questionnaire for this telephone survey were selected from the online survey mentioned above that was addressed to football fans. The questions selected were those considered more appropriate for a telephone survey taking into account the kind of contact and communication these surveys can provide. In addition, some questions were included for people who declared themselves not particularly interested in football. The questionnaire was designed in English first, and later, translated by each partner into their respective native language.

Objectives and structure of the telephone survey (CATI)

The telephone survey was designed in order to take an in-depth look at the attitudes and opinions of citizens across Europe on the following points:

- Level of interest in football;
- Frequency of sports ans football in daily life and in daily conversation;
- The role of football for identity construction in Europe;
- Interest in football competitions;
- Engagement in football-related activities;
- Level of support for football clubs;
- Motivations for supporting a football club;
- Patterns of transnational support;
- The perception of national teams;
- Second Second

Therefore, the questionnaire was structured as follows:

- 1. Participant Information
 - Gender and Age;
 - © Current involvement with football;
 - © Country and migrant status.
- 2. Vision of Europe
 - Unity vs Diversity.
- 3. Football consumption and participation
 - © Communication of football at national and European levels;
 - Men's football clubs (supporting of clubs, reasons of supporting, engagement in football-related activities);
 - Women's football clubs (supporting of clubs, reasons of supporting, engagement in football-related activities);
 - Second Second
- 4. National football teams
 - Second Property (In the Second Property)
 Second Property
 - Other national football teams supported and reasons of supporting another national teams;
 - Opinions and attitudes on the significance of national football teams.
- 5. Football governance
 - Trust in institutions/bodies related organization of football;
 - Opinions on the governance of football.
- 6. Football involvement
- 7. Memories of football
- 8. Reasons of indifference, disliking or no longer having any interest in football

Tracks and filters of the CATI questionnaire

The tracks and filters of the questionnaire, taking into account that it was addressed to a general public not necessarily interested in football, were as follows:

ALL SAMPLE
(n = 7 252)
Q.1 – Q.13
TRACK 1 (Q.10 = 1 or 2)
(n = 3738)
Q.14 – Q.15
ALL SAMPLE
(n = 7 252)
Q.16
IF Q.16 = Yes
(n = 3608)
Q.17 – Q.18
ALL SAMPLE
(n = 7 252)
Q.19
IF Q.19 = Yes
(n = 415)
Q.20 – Q.21
ALL SAMPLE
(n = 7252)
Q.22
IF Q.22 = Yes
(n = 1 218)
Q.23
ALL SAMPLE
(n = 7.252)
Q.24
V- -7
TRACK 1 (Q.10 = 1 or 2)
(n = 3738)
Q.25 – Q.27.1
ALL SAMPLE
(n = 7.252)
Q.27.2 – Q.29
IF Q.29 = Yes
(n = 2 250)
Q.30 - Q.31

TRACK 1 (Q.10 = 1 or 2) (n = 3 738)

Q.32 - Q.33

IF Q.10 = 3 (n = 2 222)

Q.34.1

IF Q.10 = 4 (n = 1 264)

Q.34.2

TRACK 2 (Q.10 = 3 or 4) (n = 3 738)

Q.35

ALL SAMPLE (n = 7 252)

Q.36 - Q.37

IF Q.37 = No (n = 4 261)

Q.38

ALL SAMPLE (n = 7 252)

Q.39

Method, sample and execution

The survey was conducted by phone (Computer Assisted Telephone Interview, CATI) among a sample of Europeans residing in Austria, Germany, Denmark, Spain, France, Italy, Poland, United Kingdom and Turkey. The fieldwork was conducted by BVA (France) and partners, under the direction of Céline Bracq, in December 2013. The questionnaire included a total of 39 questions (290 variables).

The final sample was composed of 7 245 Europeans representative of the population aged 15 or more. The representativity of the sample was guaranteed by the use of the quota method applied to gender and age. Depending on the country, additional variables (occupation, income, degree, region, size of the agglomeration) were added. For a sample size of 800 interviews per country, the sampling error in each country was ± 3.4 (95% confidence interval).

As in every quantitative study, this one presents results which are subject to the margins of error inherent to statistical laws. The table here below presents these margin of errors based on the result obtained and the size of the sample taken into account.

Table 1: Margins of error depending on the size of the subsamples

Sample	Interval confidence of 95% according to the score					
size	5 or 95%	10 or 90%	20 or 80%	30 or 70%	40 or 60%	50%
100	4.4	6.0	8.0	9.2	9.8	10.0
200	3.1	4.2	5.7	6.5	6.9	7.1
300	2.5	3.5	4.6	5.3	5.7	5.8
400	2.2	3.0	4.0	4.6	4.9	5.0
500	1.9	2.7	3.6	4.1	4.4	4.5
600	1.8	2.4	3.3	3.7	4.0	4.1
700	1.6	2.3	3.0	3.5	3.7	3.8
800	1.5	2.1	2.8	3.2	3.5	3.5
900	1.4	2.0	2.6	3.0	3.2	3.3
1 000	1.4	1.8	2.5	2.8	3.0	3.1
2 000	1.0	1.3	1.8	2.1	2.2	2.2
4 000	0.7	0.9	1.3	1.5	1.6	1.6
6 000	0.6	0.8	1.1	1.3	1.4	1.4
10 000	0.4	0.6	0.8	0.9	0.9	1.0

Weighting

Due to the differences of the sizes of the countries the total data provided in this report have been weighted taking into account the population (over 15 years) in each of them as shows table 2. This statistical procedure adjusts the weight of each country in the overall scores depending upon its actual population and thus allows to have meaningful 'European' aggregate scores.

Table 2: Sample size and population over 15 of the countries included

Country	Sample before weighting	Population over 15	Percent	Weight factor	Sample after weighting
Austria	812	7 243 244	2.0	0.175	140
Denmark	802	4 627 771	1.3	0.114	91
Germany	803	69 894 612	19.0	1.712	1375
France	808	53 381 159	14.5	1.300	1050
Italy	800	51 388 980	14.0	1.264	1012
Poland	810	32 714 771	8.9	0.795	644
Spain	800	39 671 979	10.8	0.976	780
Turkey	816	56 720 538	15.4	1.367	1116
UK	794	52 650 363	14.3	1.304	1044
	7 245	368 293 415	100		7 252

With regard to the composition of the sample. table 3 shows the frequencies and percentages of the socio-demographical variables before the weighting of the dataset:

Table 3: Frequencies of the socio-demographical variables before weighting

Classification	variables	Frequency	Percent
Gender	Female	3 557	49.1
Gender	Male	3 688	50.9
	Under 25	987	13.6
	25 to 34	1 239	17.1
Λσο	35 to 44	1 316	18.2
Age	45 to 54	1 332	18.4
	55 to 64	1 056	14.6
	65 or over	1 315	18.2
	High	830	11.5
	Medium-high	1 444	19.9
Social class	Medium	2 309	31.9
Social class	Medium-low	1 472	20.3
	Low	918	12.7
	Non-classified	272	3.8
Migrant status *	Non-migrant	6 176	85.2
	Second generation migrant	604	8.3
	First generation migrant	376	5.2
	Other and non-classified	89	1.2
Total		7 245	100.0

^{*} With regard to the operationalisation of migrant status: if the interviewee and also both of his/her parents were born in the country of residence. he/she is considered to be a non-migrant; if the interviewee was born in the country of residence and both or one of his/her parents were born abroad, he/she is considered a 2nd generation migrant; if the interviewee was not born in the country of residence and neither both or at least one of his/her parents, he/she is considered to be a 1st generation migrant. The rest of the cases are considered other and non-classified.

References

Bishop. George F. et al. (1988). "A comparison of response effects in self-administered and telephone surveys". in: Groves. R.M. et al. (eds.). *Telephone Survey Methodology*. New York: Wiley. p. 321–34.

Klein. K. J.. & Kozlowski. S. W. J. (2000). "From micro to meso: Critical steps in conceptualizing and conducting multilevel research". in: *Organization Research Methods*. *3*(3). p. 211-236.

Lavrakas. Paul J. (1993). *Telephone Survey Methods: Sampling. Selection. and Supervision*. Newbury Park. CA: Sage. 2nd ed.

Podsakoff. P.M.. MacKenzie. S.B.. Lee. J.-Y.. & Podsakoff. N.P. (2003). "Common Method Biases in Behavioral Research: A Critical Review of the Literature and Recommended Remedies". in: *Journal of Applied Psychology*. 88. p. 879-903.

Tsui. A. S.. Nifadkar. S. S.. & Ou. A. Y. (2007). "Cross-national. cross-cultural organizational behavior research: Advances. gaps. and recommendations". in: *Journal of Management. 33*(3). p. 426-478.

MAIN RESULTS

Football and the European Public Space

Q8 In your opinion. to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?

Religion	Frequency	Valid Percent
Separates strongly	1 444	19.9%
Separates to some degree	1 996	27.5%
Neither separates nor unites	823	11.3%
Unites to some degree	1 747	24.1%
Strongly unites	850	11.7%
Don't know / no answer	392	5.4%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q8 In your opinion. to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?

Democracy	Frequency	Valid Percent
Separates strongly	628	8.7%
Separates to some degree	1 132	15.6%
Neither separates nor unites	677	9.3%
Unites to some degree	2 549	35.1%
Strongly unites	1833	25.3%
Don't know / no answer	433	6.0%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q8 In your opinion. to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?

Geography	Frequency	Valid Percent
Separates strongly	644	8.9%
Separates to some degree	1 555	21.4%
Neither separates nor unites	802	11.1%
Unites to some degree	2 409	33.2%
Strongly unites	1 314	18.1%
Don't know / no answer	529	7.3%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q8 In your opinion. to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?

Football	Frequency	Valid Percent
Separates strongly	632	8.7%
Separates to some degree	1 031	14.2%
Neither separates nor unites	703	9.7%
Unites to some degree	2 601	35.9%
Strongly unites	1 844	25.4%
Don't know / no answer	441	6.1%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q8 In your opinion. to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?

The EU institutions	Frequency	Valid Percent
Separates strongly	850	11.7%
Separates to some degree	1 486	20.5%
Neither separates nor unites	961	13.2%
Unites to some degree	2 486	34.3%
Strongly unites	893	12.3%
Don't know / no answer	577	8.0%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q8 In your opinion. to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?

Arts and culture	Frequency	Valid Percent
Separates strongly	335	4.6%
Separates to some degree	902	12.4%
Neither separates nor unites	658	9.1%
Unites to some degree	3 015	41.6%
Strongly unites	2 019	27.8%
Don't know / no answer	322	4.4%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Football as topic of conversation

Q9 When you get together with friends. how often do you talk about the following topics?

Politics	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	1 274	17.6%
Seldom	1 763	24.3%
Sometimes	1 917	26.4%
Often	1 817	25.1%
Always	481	6.6%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q9 When you get together with friends. how often do you talk about the following topics?

Sports	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	1 359	18.7%
Seldom	1 607	22.2%
Sometimes	1 479	20.4%
Often	1 972	27.2%
Always	835	11.5%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q9 When you get together with friends. how often do you talk about the following topics?

Economy	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	887	12.2%
Seldom	1 603	22.1%
Sometimes	2 123	29.3%
Often	2 042	28.2%
Always	597	8.2%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Football interest

Q10. How would you define your relation with football in general?

	Frequency	Valid Percent
I love football	1 309	18.0%
I like football	2 429	33.5%
I am indifferent to football	2 222	30.6%
I don't like football	1 264	17.4%
Don't know/ No answer	28	0.4%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q.11.a. In general. how would you grade your level of interest in football?

Football in general	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not interested at all	1 848	25.5%
Not interested	1 672	23.1%
Interested	2 154	29.7%
Very interested	1 444	19.9%
DK/ NA	134	1.9%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q.11.b. In general. how would you grade your level of interest in football?

Men's football	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not interested at all	1 840	25.4%
Not interested	1 512	20.9%
Interested	2 127	29.3%
Very interested	1 598	22.0%
DK/ NA	175	2.4%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q.11.c. In general. how would you grade your level of interest in football?

Women's football	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not interested at all	3 378	46.6%
Not interested	1 988	27.4%
Interested	1 250	17.2%
Very interested	407	5.6%
DK/ NA	229	3.2%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Football fandom (Men's football)

Q12. Do you follow men's football at the competitive levels I will read now?

FIFA World Cup	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	2 879	39.7%
Chosen	4 373	60.3%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q12. Do you follow men's football at the competitive levels I will read now?

Summer Olympics	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	4 636	63.9%
Chosen	2 616	36.1%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q12. Do you follow men's football at the competitive levels I will read now?

UEFA European Championship	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	3 607	49.7%
Chosen	3 645	50.3%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q12. Do you follow men's football at the competitive levels I will read now?

UEFA Champions League	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	3 833	52.8%
Chosen	3 419	47.2%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q12. Do you follow men's football at the competitive levels I will read now?

Other continental championships such as the CAN or the Copa America	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	6 293	86.8%
Chosen	959	13.2%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q12. Do you follow men's football at the competitive levels I will read now?		
UEFA Europa League	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	4 659	64.2%
Chosen	2 593	35.8%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q12. Do you follow men's football at the competitive levels I will read now?		
National Championship Frequency Valid Percent		
Not chosen	3 970	54.7%
Chosen	3 282	45.3%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q12. Do you follow men's football at the competitive levels I will read now?		
Other European national championships	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	5 544	76.4%
Chosen	1 708	23.6%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q12. Do you follow men's football at the competitive levels I will read now?		
Local/Regional levels Frequency Valid Percent		
Not chosen	5 533	76.3%
Chosen	1 719	23.7%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q12. Do you follow men's football at the competitive levels I will read now?		
I don't follow at any level Frequency Valid Percent		
Not chosen	5 408	74.6%
Chosen	1 844	25.4%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q12. Do you follow men's football at the competitive levels I will read now?			
Do not know/no answer Frequency Valid Percent			
Not chosen	7 004	96.6%	
Chosen	248	3.4%	
Total	7 252	100.0%	

Football fandom (Women's football)

Q13. Do you follow women's football at the competitive levels I will read now?		
FIFA World Cup	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	5 609	77.4%
Chosen	1 640	22.6%
Total	7 249	100.0%

Q13. Do you follow women's football at the competitive levels I will read now?		
Summer Olympics	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	6 085	84.0%
Chosen	1 163	16.0%
Total	7 249	100.0%

Q13. Do you follow women's football at the competitive levels I will read now?		
UEFA European Championship Frequency Valid Percent		
Not chosen	6 223	85.8%
Chosen	1 026	14.2%
Total	7 249	100.0%

Q13. Do you follow women's football at the competitive levels I will read now?		
UEFA Champions League Frequency Valid Percent		
Not chosen	6 469	89.2%
Chosen	780	10.8%
Total	7 249	100.0%

Q13. Do you follow women's football at the competitive levels I will read now?		
National Championship	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	6 425	88.6%
Chosen	823	11.4%
Total	7 249	100.0%

Q13. Do you follow women's football at the competitive levels I will read now?		
Other European national Frequency Valid Percent		
Not chosen	6 928	95.6%
Chosen	321	4.4%
Total	7 249	100.0%

Q13. Do you follow women's football at the competitive levels I will read now?		
Local/Regional level Frequency Valid Percent		
Not chosen	6 695	92.4%
Chosen	553	7.6%
Total	7 249	100.0%

Q13. Do you follow women's football at the competitive levels I will read now?		
I don't follow at any level	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	2 712	37.4%
Chosen	4 536	62.6%
Total	7 249	100.0%

Q13. Do you follow women's football at the competitive levels I will read now?		
Do not know/no answer	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	6 831	94.2%
Chosen	417	5.8%
Total	7 249	100.0%

Involvement

Q14 Apart from watching, are you involved with football in the following kinds I will read now?

Player	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	3 239	86.6%
Chosen	499	13.4%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q14 Apart from watching, are you involved with football in the following kinds I will read now?

Former player	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	2 863	76.6%
Chosen	876	23.4%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q14 Apart from watching. are you involved with football in the following kinds I will read now?

Coach	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	3 616	96.7%
Chosen	123	3.3%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q14 Apart from watching, are you involved with football in the following kinds I will read now?

Former coach	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	3 595	96.2%
Chosen	144	3.8%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q14 Apart from watching. are you involved with football in the following kinds I will read now?

Referee	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	3 684	98.5%
Chosen	55	1.5%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q14 Apart from watching. are you involved with football in the following kinds I will read now?

Former referee	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	3 652	97.7%
Chosen	87	2.3%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q14 Apart from watching, are you involved with football in the following kinds I will read now?

Family member play football	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	2 671	71.5%
Chosen	1 067	28.5%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q14 Apart from watching. are you involved with football in the following kinds I will read now?

Other forms of involvement	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	3 496	93.5%
Chosen	242	6.5%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q14 Apart from watching. are you involved with football in the following kinds I will read now?

None. only spectator	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	2 046	54.7%
Chosen	1 692	45.3%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q14 Apart from watching. are you involved with football in the following kinds I will read now?

Do not know/no answer	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	3 632	97.2%
Chosen	106	2.8%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q15 How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?

Watch football on TV	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	62	1.7%
Several times a year	327	8.7%
Once or several times a month	656	17.5%
Once a week	944	25.2%
Several times a week	1 735	46.4%
Do not know/ No answer	15	0.4%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q15 How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?

Listen to football on the radio	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	1 503	40.2%
Several times a year	584	15.6%
Once or several times a month	600	16.1%
Once a week	572	15.3%
Several times a week	453	12.1%
Do not know/ No answer	27	0.7%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q15 How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?

Read football news & stories in the press and internet	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	686	18.4%
Several times a year	303	8.1%
Once or several times a month	492	13.2%
Once a week	679	18.1%
Several times a week	1 563	41.8%
Do not know/ No answer	16	0.4%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q15 How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?

Watch football on the internet	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	2 300	61.5%
Several times a year	355	9.5%
Once or several times a month	431	11.5%
Once a week	303	8.1%
Several times a week	323	8.6%
Do not know/ No answer	27	0.7%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q15 How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?

Visit football related websites	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	1 747	46.7%
Several times a year	323	8.6%
Once or several times a month	416	11.1%
Once a week	385	10.3%
Several times a week	848	22.7%
Do not know/ No answer	19	0.5%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q15 How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?

Follow football in foreign media	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	2 219	59.4%
Several times a year	358	9.6%
Once or several times a month	365	9.8%
Once a week	370	9.9%
Several times a week	408	10.9%
Do not know/ No answer	19	0.5%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q15 How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?

Discuss football in the social media	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	2 253	60.3%
Several times a year	257	6.9%
Once or several times a month	383	10.2%
Once a week	323	8.7%
Several times a week	498	13.3%
Do not know/ No answer	24	0.6%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Club support (Men's football)

Q16. Do you support a mens football club in your country of residence?

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	3 608	49.8%
No	3 460	47.7%
Do not know	184	2.5%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q17 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

It is my local club/ where I come from	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	2 200	61.0%
Chosen	1 408	39.0%
Total	3 608	100.0%

Q17 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

It is my family tradition	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	2 210	61.2%
Chosen	1 398	38.8%
Total	3 608	100.0%

Q17 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

They have great players	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	2 769	76.8%
Chosen	839	23.2%
Total	3 608	100.0%

Q17 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

I identify myself with the values that the club represents	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	2 960	82.0%
Chosen	648	18.0%
Total	3 608	100.0%

Q17 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

The club has a great history	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	2 439	67.6%
Chosen	1 169	32.4%
Total	3 608	100.0%

Q17 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

They are so successful	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	2 996	83.0%
Chosen	612	17.0%
Total	3 608	100.0%

Q17 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

They have a great playing style	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	2 872	79.6%
Chosen	736	20.4%
Total	3 608	100.0%

Q17 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

They are underdogs	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	3 383	93.8%
Chosen	225	6.2%
Total	3 608	100.0%

Q17 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

Other	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	3 412	94.6%
Chosen	196	5.4%
Total	3 608	100.0%

Q17 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

Do not know/no answer	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	3 550	98.4%
Chosen	58	1.6%
Total	3 608	100.0%

Q18 As a supporter of this club. do you engage in the following activities?		
Pay to watch matches on TV or the Internet	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	1 523	42.2%
No	2 078	57.6%
Do not know/ No answer	7	0.2%
Total	3 608	100.0%

Q18 As a supporter of this club. do you engage in the following activities?		
Attend home games	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	2 100	58.2%
No	1 501	41.6%
Do not know/ No answer	7	0.2%
Total	3 608	100.0%

Q18 As a supporter of this club. do you engage in the following activities?		
Buy a season ticket	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	714	19.8%
No	2 888	80.1%
Do not know/ No answer	5	0.2%
Total	3 608	100.0%

Q18 As a supporter of this club. do you engage in the following activities?		
Travel to follow the team	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	1 018	28.2%
No	2 575	71.4%
Do not know/ No answer	15	0.4%
Total	3 608	100.0%

Q18 As a supporter of this club. do you engage in the following activities?		
Buy club related items	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	2 169	60.1%
No	1 431	39.7%
Do not know/ No answer	9	0.2%
Total	3 608	100.0%

Q18 As a supporter of this club. do you engage in the following activities?		
Be a member of fan group	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	613	17.0%
No	2 991	82.9%
Do not know/ No answer	4	0.1%
Total	3 608	100.0%

Club support (Women's football)

Q19. Do you support a women's football club in your country of residence?

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	415	5.7%
No	6 658	91.9%
Do not know	176	2.4%
Total	7 249	100.0%

Q20 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

It is my local club/ where I come from	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	229	55.2%
Chosen	186	44.8%
Total	415	100.0%

Q20 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

It is my family tradition	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	312	75.3%
Chosen	103	24.7%
Total	415	100.0%

Q20 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

They have great players	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	314	75.7%
Chosen	101	24.3%
Total	415	100.0%

Q20 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

I identify myself with the values that the club represents	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	340	81.9%
Chosen	75	18.1%
Total	415	100.0%

Q20 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

The club has a great history	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	332	80.0%
Chosen	83	20.0%
Total	415	100.0%

Q20 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

They are so successful	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	348	83.8%
Chosen	67	16.2%
Total	415	100.0%

Q20 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

They have a great playing style	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	308	74.3%
Chosen	107	25.7%
Total	415	100.0%

Q20 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

They are underdogs	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	378	91.0%
Chosen	37	9.0%
Total	415	100.0%

Q20 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

Other	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	361	87.0%
Chosen	54	13.0%
Total	415	100.0%

Q20 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

Do not know/no answer	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	408	98.4%
Chosen	6	1.6%
Total	415	100.0%

Q21 As a supporter of this club. do you engage in the following activities?

Pay to watch matches on TV or the Internet	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	106	25.6%
No	303	73.1%
Do not know/ No answer	5	1.3%
Total	415	100.0%

Q21 As a supporter of this club. do you engage in the following activities?

Attend home games	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	204	49.1%
No	208	50.1%
Do not know/ No answer	3	0.8%
Total	415	100.0%

Q21 As a supporter of this club. do you engage in the following activities?

Buy a season ticket	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	73	17.5%
No	339	81.7%
Do not know/ No answer	3	0.8%
Total	415	100.0%

Q21 As a supporter of this club. do you engage in the following activities?

Travel to follow the team	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	92	22.3%
No	319	76.9%
Do not know/ No answer	3	0.8%
Total	415	100.0%

Q21 As a supporter of this club. do you engage in the following activities?

Buy club related items	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	157	37.8%
No	254	61.2%
Do not know/ No answer	4	1.1%
Total	415	100.0%

Q21 As a supporter of this club. do you engage in the following activities?

Be a member of fan group	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	78	18.9%
No	333	80.2%
Do not know/ No answer	4	0.9%
Total	415	100.0%

International club support (Men's football)

Q22. Do you support a mens club from a European country different than the one you live in now?

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	1 218	16.8%
No	5 835	80.5%
Do not know/ No answer	199	2.7%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q23 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

It is my local club/ where I come from	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	1 125	92.4%
Chosen	93	7.6%
Total	1 218	100.0%

Q23 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

It is my family tradition	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	1 051	86.3%
Chosen	167	13.7%
Total	1 218	100.0%

Q23 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

They have great players	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	594	48.8%
Chosen	624	51.2%
Total	1 218	100.0%

Q23 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

I identify myself with the values that the club represents	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	1 046	85.9%
Chosen	172	14.1%
Total	1 218	100.0%

Q23 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

The club has a great history	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	840	69.0%
Chosen	378	31.0%
Total	1 218	100.0%

Q23 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

They are so successful	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	821	67.4%
Chosen	397	32.6%
Total	1 218	100.0%

Q23 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

They have a great playing style	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	718	58.9%
Chosen	500	41.1%
Total	1 218	100.0%

Q23 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

They are underdogs	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	1 171	96.1%
Chosen	47	3.9%
Total	1 218	100.0%

Q23 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

Other	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	1 143	93.8%
Chosen	75	6.2%
Total	1 218	100.0%

Q23 Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

Do not know/no answer	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	1 205	98.9%
Chosen	13	1.1%
Total	1 218	100.0%

International club support (Women's football)

Q24. Do you support a women's club from a European country different than the one you live in now?

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	98	1.3%
No	6 925	95.5%
Do not know/ No answer	229	3.2%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Interest for other European leagues

Q25.1. I watch matches and summaries from other European leagues than the one from the country I live in now

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	1 098	29.4%
Sometimes	1 698	45.4%
Often	920	24.6%
Do not know/ No answer	22	0.6%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q25.2. I follow the results and news from other European leagues on internet and social media

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Never	1 716	45.9%
Sometimes	1 166	31.2%
Often	828	22.2%
Do not know/ No answer	28	0.8%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Communication practices

Q26. How often would you say you speak about football in general with somebody from the opposite sex?

	Frequency	Valid Percent
	rrequency	varia i ci cerit
Never	559	15.0%
Seldom	1 071	28.6%
Sometimes	1 093	29.2%
Often	778	20.8%
Always	218	5.8%
Do not know/ No answer	20	0.5%
Total	3 738	100.0%

National and transnational support

Q27.1. When a club from my country (other than the club I support) plays against another European club. I support the club from my country

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	183	4.9%
Disagree	341	9.1%
Neither agree nor disagree	261	7.0%
Agree	1 497	40.0%
Strongly agree	1 411	37.7%
Do not know/ No answer	45	1.2%
Total	3 738	100.0%

${f Q27.2.}$ The victories of our national football team are a source of pride for me

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	561	7.7%
Disagree	957	13.2%
Neither agree nor disagree	742	10.2%
Agree	2 846	39.2%
Strongly agree	1 815	25.0%
Do not know/ No answer	331	4.6%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q27.3. When my national team loses an important match. I am sad or upset

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	1 632	22.5%
Disagree	1 717	23.7%
Neither agree nor disagree	862	11.9%
Agree	2 058	28.4%
Strongly agree	603	8.3%
Do not know/ No answer	381	5.2%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q27.4. The national team is nothing sacred. I can easily make fun of it

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	1 196	16.5%
Disagree	2 083	28.7%
Neither agree nor disagree	777	10.7%
Agree	1 839	25.4%
Strongly agree	931	12.8%
Do not know/ No answer	425	5.9%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q27.5. I get annoyed with the media when they use stereotypes about my country in football context

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	769	10.6%
Disagree	1 666	23.0%
Neither agree nor disagree	905	12.5%
Agree	2 294	31.6%
Strongly agree	1 098	15.1%
Do not know/ No answer	519	7.2%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q27.6. Matches between national teams represent more than football: they have a political dimension

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	1 138	15.7%
Disagree	2 149	29.6%
Neither agree nor disagree	764	10.5%
Agree	2 102	29.0%
Strongly agree	637	8.8%
Do not know/ No answer	462	6.4%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q27.7. It's fun to joke around with national stereotypes when two national teams meet

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	1 022	14.1%
Disagree	2 337	32.2%
Neither agree nor disagree	899	12.4%
Agree	1 957	27.0%
Strongly agree	498	6.9%
Do not know/ No answer	539	7.4%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q27.8. Womens international football competitions are less charged with nationalism than mens competitions

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	467	6.4%
Disagree	1 129	15.6%
Neither agree nor disagree	891	12.3%
Agree	2 608	36.0%
Strongly agree	1 122	15.5%
Do not know/ No answer	1 035	14.3%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q27.9. National teams should have a coach/manager/technical director from the same country

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	1 015	14.0%
Disagree	1838	25.3%
Neither agree nor disagree	792	10.9%
Agree	2 035	28.1%
Strongly agree	1 102	15.2%
Do not know/ No answer	471	6.5%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q27.10. Players with migrant background should play for the country of their family

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	1 281	17.7%
Disagree	2 182	30.1%
Neither agree nor disagree	944	13.0%
Agree	1 650	22.7%
Strongly agree	670	9.2%
Do not know/ No answer	525	7.2%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q27.11. It is an honour for a footballer to play for the national team

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	815	11.2%
Disagree	549	7.6%
Neither agree nor disagree	467	6.4%
Agree	2 781	38.4%
Strongly agree	2 268	31.3%
Do not know/ No answer	372	5.1%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q27.12. Playing the national anthems before international matches is unnecessary

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	1 646	22.7%
Disagree	2 228	30.7%
Neither agree nor disagree	582	8.0%
Agree	1 356	18.7%
Strongly agree	1 024	14.1%
Do not know/ No answer	416	5.7%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q27.13. Players with migrant background in national teams make an important contribution to social integration in the countries they play for

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	316	4.4%
Disagree	896	12.3%
Neither agree nor disagree	728	10.0%
Agree	3 042	41.9%
Strongly agree	1 781	24.6%
Do not know/ No answer	489	6.7%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q27.14. A club engaged in a European Cup also represents its country. rather than only itself

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	306	4.2%
Disagree	643	8.9%
Neither agree nor disagree	572	7.9%
Agree	3 428	47.3%
Strongly agree	1 890	26.1%
Do not know/ No answer	413	5.7%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q29. In case your national team is not participating is there another national team you would generally support?

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	2 250	36.8%
No	3 577	58.5%
Do not Know/ No answer	287	4.7%
Total	6 114	100.0%

Q31 Which of the following reasons makes you support this national team?

The quality of the football they play	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	1 104	49.1%
Chosen	1 146	50.9%
Total	2 250	100.0%

Q31 Which of the following reasons makes you support this national team?

Family origins	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	1 785	79.4%
Chosen	464	20.6%
Total	2 250	100.0%

Q31 Which of the following reasons makes you support this national team?

The role this country played in football history	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	1 661	73.8%
Chosen	588	26.2%
Total	2 250	100.0%

Q31 Which of the following reasons makes you support this national team?

Personal relationship with that country	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	1 499	66.6%
Chosen	751	33.4%
Total	2 250	100.0%

Q31 Which of the following reasons makes you support this national team?

Other	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	2 001	88.9%
Chosen	249	11.1%
Total	2 250	100.0%

Q31 Which of the following reasons makes you support this national team?

Do not know/no answer	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	2 188	97.3%
Chosen	62	2.7%
Total	2 250	100.0%

Football governance

Q32 My opinion has no influence on what club owners/presidents do		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	208	5.6%
Disagree	534	14.3%
Neither agree nor disagree	170	4.6%
Agree	1 557	41.6%
Strongly agree	1 171	31.3%
Do not know/ No answer	98	2.6%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q32 We can be confident that club owners/presidents will always do the right thing

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	753	20.1%
Disagree	1 585	42.4%
Neither agree nor disagree	318	8.5%
Agree	830	22.2%
Strongly agree	170	4.5%
Do not know/ No answer	82	2.2%
Total	3 738	100.0%

${\bf Q32}$ Club owners/presidents are more interested in success than in what the club represents

	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	143	3.8%
Disagree	637	17.0%
Neither agree nor disagree	390	10.4%
Agree	1 675	44.8%
Strongly agree	772	20.6%
Do not know/ No answer	122	3.3%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q32 We cannot always trust what club owners/presidents say		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	244	6.5%
Disagree	799	21.4%
Neither agree nor disagree	295	7.9%
Agree	1 559	41.7%
Strongly agree	731	19.5%
Do not know/ No answer	110	3.0%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q32 Football is in need of more regulation by the authorities		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	299	8.0%
Disagree	695	18.6%
Neither agree nor disagree	289	7.7%
Agree	1 498	40.1%
Strongly agree	818	21.9%
Do not know/ No answer	140	3.8%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q32 Club owners/presidents see and treat supporters like me as nothing more than customers		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	228	6.1%
Disagree	867	23.2%
Neither agree nor disagree	339	9.1%
Agree	1 435	38.4%
Strongly agree	730	19.5%
Do not know/ No answer	139	3.7%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q32 As a supporter. I believe I should have a say on the affairs of the club		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Strongly disagree	497	13.3%
Disagree	987	26.4%
Neither agree nor disagree	325	8.7%
Agree	1 323	35.4%
Strongly agree	477	12.7%
Do not know/ No answer	131	3.5%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Trust in institutions and bodies of governance

Q33 How much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

Club management	Frequency	Valid Percent
Tend not to trust at all	213	5.7%
Tend not to trust	823	22.0%
Neither distrust nor trust	488	13.0%
Tend to trust	1 875	50.2%
Tend to trust very much	213	5.7%
Do not know/ No answer	127	3.4%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q33 How much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

National Football Federation	Frequency	Valid Percent
Tend not to trust at all	339	9.1%
Tend not to trust	894	23.9%
Neither distrust nor trust	382	10.2%
Tend to trust	1 755	46.9%
Tend to trust very much	258	6.9%
Do not know/ No answer	111	3.0%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q33 How much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

Professional Football League	Frequency	Valid Percent
Tend not to trust at all	266	7.1%
Tend not to trust	827	22.1%
Neither distrust nor trust	450	12.0%
Tend to trust	1827	48.9%
Tend to trust very much	222	5.9%
Do not know/ No answer	145	3.9%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q33 How much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

National government	Frequency	Valid Percent
Tend not to trust at all	687	18.4%
Tend not to trust	1 144	30.6%
Neither distrust nor trust	471	12.6%
Tend to trust	1 172	31.3%
Tend to trust very much	130	3.5%
Do not know/ No answer	135	3.6%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q33 How much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

UEFA	Frequency	Valid Percent
Tend not to trust at all	390	10.4%
Tend not to trust	961	25.7%
Neither distrust nor trust	439	11.7%
Tend to trust	1 582	42.3%
Tend to trust very much	232	6.2%
Do not know/ No answer	135	3.6%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q33 How much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

FIFA	Frequency	Valid Percent
Tend not to trust at all	547	14.6%
Tend not to trust	1 033	27.6%
Neither distrust nor trust	374	10.0%
Tend to trust	1 445	38.7%
Tend to trust very much	234	6.2%
Do not know/ No answer	106	2.8%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q33 How much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

European Union	Frequency	Valid Percent
Tend not to trust at all	430	11.5%
Tend not to trust	1 058	28.3%
Neither distrust nor trust	530	14.2%
Tend to trust	1 439	38.5%
Tend to trust very much	143	3.8%
Do not know/ No answer	139	3.7%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q33 How much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

Media	Frequency	Valid Percent
Tend not to trust at all	534	14.3%
Tend not to trust	1 463	39.1%
Neither distrust nor trust	466	12.5%
Tend to trust	1 097	29.3%
Tend to trust very much	100	2.7%
Do not know/ No answer	80	2.1%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Q33 How much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

Fan groups/supporters organisations	Frequency	Valid Percent
Tend not to trust at all	284	7.6%
Tend not to trust	933	25.0%
Neither distrust nor trust	442	11.8%
Tend to trust	1 630	43.6%
Tend to trust very much	314	8.4%
Do not know/ No answer	136	3.6%
Total	3 738	100.0%

Reasons for not being interested in football

Q34.1. How much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

	Frequency	Valid Percent
I have never been interested in football	1 423	64.1%
I used to be interested in football	697	31.4%
Do not know/ No answer	101	4.6%
Total	2 222	100.0%

Q34.2 You said you don't like football. Can you please specify?

	Frequency	Valid Percent
I never liked football	951	75.2%
I used to like football	270	21.3%
Do not know/ No answer	44	3.5%
Total	1 264	100.0%

Q35 I don't understand what people see in this game		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	2 965	85.1%
Chosen	520	14.9%
Total	3 486	100.0%

Q35 Nobody follows or followed football in my family		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	3 103	89.0%
Chosen	383	11.0%
Total	3 486	100.0%

Q35 Never understood the rules		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	3 183	91.3%
Chosen	303	8.7%
Total	3 486	100.0%

Q35 Football prevents people from thinking about more important Issues		
Frequency Valid Percent		
Not chosen	3 098	88.9%
Chosen	387	11.1%
Total	3 486	100.0%

Q35 Football is corrupt		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	2 886	82.8%
Chosen	600	17.2%
Total	3 486	100.0%

Q35 There is doping in football		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	3 381	97.0%
Chosen	105	3.0%
Total	3 486	100.0%

Q35 There is too much aggressiveness in football		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	2 869	82.3%
Chosen	617	17.7%
Total	3 486	100.0%

Q35 Money has become too important in football		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	2 255	64.7%
Chosen	1 231	35.3%
Total	3 486	100.0%

Q35 I don't like the behaviour of football fans		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	2 968	85.1%
Chosen	518	14.9%
Total	3 486	100.0%

Q35 There is too much football in the media		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	2 930	84.1%
Chosen	556	15.9%
Total	3 486	100.0%

Q35 None of my friends is interested in football		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	3 268	93.8%
Chosen	218	6.2%
Total	3 486	100.0%

Q35 Football is boring		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	2 688	77.1%
Chosen	797	22.9%
Total	3 486	100.0%

Q35 Its basically a mens sport		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	3 183	91.3%
Chosen	303	8.7%
Total	3 486	100.0%

Q35 Other reasons		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	3 164	90.8%
Chosen	321	9.2%
Total	3 486	100.0%

Champions League

Q36A. Have you ever watched a Champions League match?		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	5 111	70.5%
No	2 021	27.9%
Do not know/ No answer	120	1.7%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q37. Do you know which club won the Champions League in 2013?		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	2 758	38.0%
No	4 261	58.8%
Do not know/ No answer	233	3.2%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q38. Do you know which country the winner of the Champions League in 2013 is from?		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	316	7.4%
No	3 875	91.0%
Do not know/ No answer	69	1.6%
Total	4 261	100.0%

Personal physical activity

Q36B. Have you ever played football yourself?		
	Frequency	Valid Percent
Yes	3 515	48.5%
No	3 700	51.0%
Do not know/ No answer	37	0.5%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q36C. Do you currently participate in other sporting activities?												
	Frequency Valid Percent											
Yes	3 114	42.9%										
No	4 097	56.5%										
Do not know/ No answer	41	0.6%										
Total	7 252	100.0%										

Football Memory

Q39 Now you will be given a list of names. places and events from European football history. Please indicate the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

Zidane and Materazzi	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	3 642	50.2%
Chosen	3 610	49.8%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q39 Now you will be given a list of names. places and events from European football history. Please indicate the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

The miracle of Bern	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	5 474	75.5%
Chosen	1 778	24.5%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q39 Now you will be given a list of names. places and events from European football history. Please indicate the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

The Heysel	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	5 440	75.0%
Chosen	1 812	25.0%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q39 Now you will be given a list of names. places and events from European football history. Please indicate the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

Valeriy Lobanovskyi	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	6 384	88.0%
Chosen	868	12.0%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q39 Now you will be given a list of names. places and events from European football history. Please indicate the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

Lyons second Champions League victory	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	6 124	84.4%
Chosen	1 128	15.6%
Total	7 252	100.0%

Q39 Now you will be given a list of names. places and events from European football history. Please indicate the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of

The Galacticos	Frequency	Valid Percent
Not chosen	5 075	70.0%
Chosen	2 177	30.0%
Total	7 252	100.0%

RESULTS BY COUNTRY

Football and the European Public Space

Q8. In your opinion. to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?

Religion	Country									
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Separates strongly	15.0%	29.7%	15.7%	21.8%	19.6%	8.9%	17.3%	25.0%	27.0%	19.9%
Separates to some degree	29.3%	33.0%	28.3%	29.3%	20.5%	24.2%	27.9%	28.6%	31.4%	27.5%
Neither separates nor unites	10.7%	15.4%	16.4%	6.6%	5.9%	21.7%	10.8%	9.4%	10.6%	11.4%
Unites to some degree	37.9%	13.2%	21.7%	28.5%	29.3%	28.7%	27.7%	17.4%	18.5%	24.1%
Strongly unites	6.4%	4.4%	10.7%	10.1%	18.9%	12.9%	7.4%	16.7%	6.4%	11.7%
Don't know / no answer	0.7%	4.4%	7.2%	3.7%	5.7%	3.6%	9.0%	3.0%	6.0%	5.4%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q8. In your opinion. to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?

Demoracy	Country									Total
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Separates strongly	2.9%	4.4%	7.0%	7.2%	11.2%	5.1%	8.2%	13.1%	8.9%	8.7%
Separates to some degree	12.1%	7.7%	12.8%	12.8%	12.6%	15.1%	14.4%	24.6%	17.9%	15.6%
Neither separates nor unites	13.6%	9.9%	10.1%	4.3%	4.8%	23.1%	4.7%	8.9%	12.5%	9.3%
Unites to some degree	53.6%	38.5%	33.7%	37.5%	34.6%	36.3%	45.1%	27.8%	32.1%	35.1%
Strongly unites	16.4%	34.1%	30.5%	33.7%	27.9%	15.5%	20.9%	21.9%	20.9%	25.3%
Don't know / no answer	1.4%	5.5%	5.8%	4.6%	8.9%	4.8%	6.7%	3.9%	7.7%	5.9%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q8. In your opinion. to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?

Geography	Country								Total	
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Separates strongly	5.0%	3.3%	9.3%	8.8%	9.6%	6.2%	6.6%	12.2%	8.5%	8.9%
Separates to some degree	17.7%	15.2%	21.5%	18.3%	21.0%	12.6%	25.2%	25.4%	24.3%	21.4%
Neither separates nor unites	10.6%	22.8%	16.2%	4.2%	4.7%	24.0%	6.3%	11.4%	11.6%	11.1%
Unites to some degree	48.2%	31.5%	25.5%	39.2%	34.4%	32.0%	40.9%	28.8%	34.2%	33.2%
Strongly unites	17.0%	16.3%	17.5%	24.1%	20.4%	21.2%	14.8%	16.9%	12.9%	18.1%
Don't know / no answer	1.4%	10.9%	10.0%	5.4%	9.9%	4.0%	6.3%	5.3%	8.5%	7.3%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q8. In your opinion. to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?

Football	Country									Total
Tootbaii	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Separates strongly	4.3%	3.3%	6.6%	5.9%	15.8%	5.3%	7.9%	9.3%	10.7%	8.7%
Separates to some degree	15.0%	6.6%	9.7%	13.5%	16.6%	18.0%	17.3%	14.1%	14.7%	14.2%
Neither separates nor unites	20.0%	11.0%	11.7%	6.3%	3.8%	26.7%	8.8%	6.4%	8.5%	9.7%
Unites to some degree	42.1%	38.5%	29.2%	44.4%	30.6%	29.5%	36.7%	40.7%	37.9%	35.8%
Strongly unites	15.7%	36.3%	37.4%	24.8%	24.8%	12.9%	21.8%	22.4%	24.9%	25.4%
Don't know / no answer	2.9%	4.4%	5.4%	5.0%	8.5%	7.6%	7.4%	7.2%	3.3%	6.1%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q8. In your opinion. to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?

The EU institutions	Country								Total	
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Separates strongly	6.4%	11.0%	9.5%	10.2%	17.0%	5.1%	11.0%	11.8%	16.3%	11.7%
Separates to some degree	17.9%	22.0%	19.3%	20.0%	19.7%	14.8%	21.8%	24.8%	21.4%	20.5%
Neither separates nor unites	23.6%	18.7%	18.5%	4.9%	5.6%	24.5%	8.2%	17.4%	12.6%	13.2%
Unites to some degree	45.0%	29.7%	30.4%	43.0%	37.5%	34.9%	41.2%	24.0%	31.8%	34.3%
Strongly unites	2.9%	13.2%	13.1%	15.0%	12.3%	14.6%	7.2%	15.1%	9.3%	12.3%
Don't know / no answer	4.3%	5.5%	9.2%	6.9%	7.8%	6.1%	10.6%	6.9%	8.6%	8.0%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q8. In your opinion. to what extent do the following things separate or unite Europeans?

A		Country								
Arts and culture	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Separates strongly	2.9%	1.1%	5.1%	3.1%	4.0%	2.6%	2.2%	10.3%	3.4%	4.6%
Separates to some degree	16.4%	8.8%	14.8%	8.8%	9.3%	12.1%	10.8%	15.5%	14.1%	12.5%
Neither separates nor unites	13.6%	17.6%	14.8%	3.0%	2.9%	21.7%	4.1%	6.9%	10.7%	9.1%
Unites to some degree	52.1%	44.0%	36.0%	49.8%	32.4%	42.4%	52.4%	35.8%	45.5%	41.6%
Strongly unites	13.6%	19.8%	23.0%	33.0%	48.5%	17.0%	25.8%	28.6%	19.2%	27.9%
Don't know / no answer	1.4%	8.8%	6.3%	2.4%	3.0%	4.2%	4.7%	3.0%	7.1%	4.4%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Football as topic of conversation

Q9 When you get together with friends. how often do you talk about the following topics?

Politics				Cou	ıntry					Total
rontics	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Never	7.8%	10.9%	5.2%	24.4%	17.5%	28.1%	17.6%	16.4%	23.8%	17.6%
Seldom	26.2%	20.7%	24.5%	24.1%	21.1%	34.6%	23.7%	23.8%	21.9%	24.3%
Sometimes	41.1%	32.6%	28.3%	22.5%	26.1%	27.2%	20.5%	26.0%	30.3%	26.4%
Often	22.7%	30.4%	36.6%	24.2%	25.7%	9.2%	27.9%	22.8%	20.1%	25.1%
Always	2.1%	5.4%	5.4%	4.9%	9.7%	0.9%	10.3%	11.0%	3.9%	6.6%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q9 When you get together with friends. how often do you talk about the following topics?

Charte				Cou	ıntry					Total
Sports	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Never	14.2%	11.0%	8.6%	17.3%	30.9%	28.7%	12.4%	23.0%	17.1%	18.8%
Seldom	25.5%	22.0%	19.9%	18.8%	26.8%	34.2%	21.6%	25.2%	13.3%	22.2%
Sometimes	30.5%	20.9%	18.0%	22.7%	18.2%	28.4%	22.0%	18.3%	17.9%	20.4%
Often	24.8%	30.8%	41.5%	32.6%	17.6%	8.2%	31.8%	19.4%	28.8%	27.2%
Always	5.0%	15.4%	11.9%	8.7%	6.5%	0.5%	12.2%	14.1%	22.8%	11.5%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q9 When you get together with friends. how often do you talk about the following topics?

Egonomy		Country									
Economy	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Never	9.4%	9.8%	6.3%	13.3%	8.9%	35.5%	7.2%	13.3%	11.1%	12.2%	
Seldom	25.9%	29.3%	27.6%	18.9%	20.6%	34.5%	15.2%	20.4%	17.6%	22.1%	
Sometimes	42.4%	30.4%	28.7%	30.5%	26.3%	24.9%	23.4%	30.5%	35.6%	29.3%	
Often	20.9%	25.0%	32.9%	30.5%	33.0%	4.8%	36.9%	23.6%	29.0%	28.2%	
Always	1.4%	5.4%	4.5%	6.8%	11.3%	0.3%	17.3%	12.3%	6.6%	8.2%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Football interest

Q10. How would you define your relation with football in general?

		Country								Total
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
I love football	12.9%	17.6%	21.9%	11.0%	8.7%	4.5%	19.3%	25.5%	29.2%	18.0%
I like football	35.0%	36.3%	50.1%	35.3%	28.5%	33.5%	38.7%	16.5%	28.5%	33.5%
I am indifferent to football	33.6%	39.6%	22.4%	36.9%	35.7%	29.5%	27.8%	36.8%	25.4%	30.6%
I don't like football	18.6%	6.6%	5.4%	16.7%	26.6%	31.5%	13.7%	20.7%	16.6%	17.4%
Don't know/ No answer	0.0%		0.2%		0.6%	0.9%	0.5%	0.4%	0.3%	0.4%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

O11A. In general.	how would you	grade vour level	l of interest in football?

Football in general				Cou	ntry					Total
rootball ill gelleral	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not interested at all	25.7%	20.9%	24.1%	23.4%	32.1%	35.3%	22.4%	25.1%	19.9%	25.5%
Not interested	27.9%	19.8%	20.3%	28.1%	25.9%	22.2%	18.2%	28.5%	16.9%	23.0%
Interested	30.7%	36.3%	27.1%	32.6%	21.9%	30.5%	41.4%	29.4%	28.3%	29.7%
Very interested	15.7%	23.1%	28.5%	15.6%	9.0%	9.8%	17.7%	16.9%	35.0%	19.9%
DK/ NA				0.3%	11.2%	2.2%	0.4%	0.1%		1.8%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q11B. In general. how would you grade your level of interest in football?										
Men`s football				Cou	ntry					Total
Men 8 footban	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not interested at all	25.5%	20.9%	23.5%	24.4%	31.1%	36.5%	24.4%	24.1%	18.9%	25.4%
Not interested	27.0%	18.7%	17.4%	26.3%	18.3%	20.7%	16.0%	28.3%	17.5%	20.8%
Interested	29.8%	36.3%	25.3%	34.2%	23.8%	29.4%	40.8%	26.8%	28.6%	29.3%
Very interested	17.7%	24.2%	33.7%	15.1%	11.4%	11.2%	18.6%	20.7%	34.9%	22.0%
DK/ NA		0.0%			15.4%	2.2%	0.3%	0.1%	0.1%	2.4%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q11C. In general. how would you grade your level of interest in football?										
Women's football				Cou	ıntry					Total
women's football	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not interested at all	53.2%	46.2%	49.3%	27.2%	54.2%	59.5%	43.6%	62.6%	31.3%	46.6%
Not interested	35.5%	30.8%	24.3%	30.6%	19.9%	31.5%	27.7%	26.4%	32.6%	27.4%
Interested	9.9%	20.9%	14.5%	33.9%	5.1%	3.7%	22.1%	8.8%	30.4%	17.2%
Very interested	1.4%	2.2%	11.9%	8.0%	3.6%	1.4%	4.2%	2.0%	5.3%	5.6%
DK/ NA		0.0%		0.3%	17.3%	3.9%	2.4%	0.2%	0.5%	3.2%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Football fandom (Men's football)

012 1. Do	you follow me	en's football	at the com	netitive le	evels I wil	l read now?
	you follow in	II 5 IOOCDUII	at the com	petitive it	OVCIS I WII	i i caa iiow.

FIFA World Cup				Cou	ıntry					Total
rira world Cup	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	51.8%	31.9%	17.8%	37.1%	46.3%	62.4%	32.7%	59.3%	33.9%	39.7%
Chosen	48.2%	68.1%	82.2%	62.9%	53.7%	37.6%	67.3%	40.7%	66.1%	60.3%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q12_2. Do you follow men's football at the competitive levels I will read now?

		Country									
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Not chosen	81.4%	56.0%	57.7%	59.1%	63.0%	86.3%	50.4%	81.7%	53.5%	63.9%	
Chosen	18.6%	44.0%	42.3%	40.9%	37.0%	13.7%	49.6%	18.3%	46.5%	36.1%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

012	3. Do	vou follow m	en's football	at the com	netitive leve	ls I will re	ad now?
72.	,,	you lond in	cii o iootottii	at the com	petitive ieve	10 1 111111	au How.

UEFA European		Country											
Championship	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total			
Not chosen	58.2%	34.1%	31.8%	56.6%	62.5%	72.8%	36.9%	56.8%	42.2%	49.8%			
Chosen	41.8%	65.9%	68.2%	43.4%	37.5%	27.2%	63.1%	43.2%	57.8%	50.2%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

Ω19 4	Dox	ou follow m	en's foot	hall at th	e competiti	ve levels l	[will read now?
V12 4.	ע טע		icii 2 iuul	van at u	ie compenu	ve levels l	i wiii i cau iiuw;

UEFA Champions		Country											
League	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total			
Not chosen	57.1%	59.3%	35.5%	59.2%	63.4%	75.4%	40.8%	59.1%	46.3%	52.8%			
Chosen	42.9%	40.7%	64.5%	40.8%	36.6%	24.6%	59.2%	40.9%	53.7%	47.2%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

Q12_5. Do you follow me	en's footba	ll at the com	petitive level	s I will rea	d now?					
Other continental				Cou	ıntry					
championships such as the CAN or the Copa America	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	93.6%	89.0%	91.1%	80.5%	87.9%	94.9%	78.2%	91.8%	81.3%	86.8%
Chosen	6.4%	11.0%	8.9%	19.5%	12.1%	5.1%	21.8%	8.2%	18.7%	13.2%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q12_6. Do you follow m	en's footba	ll at the com	petitive level	s I will rea	d now?						
LIEEA Europa I aggre		Country									
UEFA Europa League	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Not chosen	70.7%	70.3%	54.7%	67.5%	69.5%	82.1%	50.9%	71.5%	58.3%	64.3%	
Chosen	29.3%	29.7%	45.3%	32.5%	30.5%	17.9%	49.1%	28.5%	41.7%	35.7%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q12_7. Do you follow me	en's footba	ll at the com	petitive level	s I will rea	d now?					
National				Cou	ıntry					Total
Championship	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	62.1%	53.8%	41.2%	59.0%	56.7%	81.4%	42.4%	60.9%	51.8%	54.8%
Chosen	37.9%	46.2%	58.8%	41.0%	43.3%	18.6%	57.6%	39.1%	48.2%	45.2%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q12_8. Do you follow me	en's footba	ll at the com	petitive level	s I will rea	d now?					
Other European				Cou	ıntry					
national championships	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	80.7%	72.5%	80.9%	70.7%	83.3%	91.9%	47.3%	84.7%	73.0%	76.5%
Chosen	19.3%	27.5%	19.1%	29.3%	16.7%	8.1%	52.7%	15.3%	27.0%	23.5%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q12_9. Do you follow me	en's footba	ll at the com	petitive level	s I will rea	d now?					
Local/Regional levels				Cot	ıntry					Total
Local/Regional levels	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	72.3%	68.1%	68.9%	75.8%	86.9%	90.2%	72.8%	90.0%	57.0%	76.3%
Chosen	27.7%	31.9%	31.1%	24.2%	13.1%	9.8%	27.2%	10.0%	43.0%	23.7%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q12_10. Do you follow m	ien's footb	all at the con	npetitive leve	els I will re	ad now?					
I don't follow at any				Cou	ıntry					Total
level	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	63.1%	74.7%	91.6%	70.1%	73.2%	51.2%	76.3%	71.2%	76.4%	74.6%
Chosen	36.9%	25.3%	8.4%	29.9%	26.8%	48.8%	23.7%	28.8%	23.6%	25.4%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q12_11. Do you follow m	en's footba	all at the con	npetitive leve	ls I will re	ad now?					
Do not know/no				Cou	ıntry					
answer	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	100.0%	100.0%	97.4%	99.9%	87.7%	95.3%	99.9%	95.3%	99.8%	96.6%
Chosen			2.6%	0.1%	12.3%	4.7%	0.1%	4.7%	0.2%	3.4%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Football fandom (Women's football)

Q13_1. Do you follow women's football at the competitive levels I will read no
--

FIFA World Cup				Cot	ıntry					Total
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	86.5%	82.4%	47.0%	67.8%	90.0%	94.9%	91.3%	94.3%	73.8%	77.4%
Chosen	13.5%	17.6%	53.0%	32.2%	10.0%	5.1%	8.7%	5.7%	26.2%	22.6%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q13_2. Do you follow women's football at the competitive levels I will read now?

Summer Olympics		Country										
, ,	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total		
Not chosen	95.0%	90.1%	74.1%	75.6%	90.7%	97.5%	88.5%	93.8%	74.5%	84.0%		
Chosen	5.0%	9.9%	25.9%	24.4%	9.3%	2.5%	11.5%	6.2%	25.5%	16.0%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Q13_3. Do you follow women's football at the competitive levels I will read now?
--

UEFA European	Country											
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total		
Not chosen	92.2%	83.5%	66.9%	80.2%	93.8%	97.4%	92.9%	94.9%	86.0%	85.8%		
Chosen	7.8%	16.5%	33.1%	19.8%	6.2%	2.6%	7.1%	5.1%	14.0%	14.2%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

013	4. Do you follow	women's football at th	ne competitive	levels I will read	now?
V 1.)	4. Do you lond w	Wolliell Sloveball at the	ic competitive.	ic veis i will i eau	

UEFA Champions	Country										
League	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Not chosen	92.9%	94.5%	78.8%	79.8%	95.1%	98.8%	93.3%	96.2%	89.3%	89.2%	
Chosen	7.1%	5.5%	21.2%	20.2%	4.9%	1.2%	6.7%	3.8%	10.7%	10.8%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q13_5. Do you follow women's football at the competitive levels I will read now?											
National				Cou	ıntry					Total	
Championship	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Not chosen	94.3%	95.6%	80.6%	82.3%	93.6%	97.8%	90.8%	95.3%	85.0%	88.6%	
Chosen	5.7%	4.4%	19.4%	17.7%	6.4%	2.2%	9.2%	4.7%	15.0%	11.4%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q13_6. Do you follow women's football at the competitive levels I will read now?											
Other European	Country										
national championships	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Not chosen	96.5%	97.8%	95.5%	90.6%	98.1%	99.7%	93.2%	97.2%	95.3%	95.6%	
Chosen	3.5%	2.2%	4.5%	9.4%	1.9%	0.3%	6.8%	2.8%	4.7%	4.4%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q13_7. Do you follow women's football at the competitive levels I will read now?											
Local/Regional level				Cou	ıntry					Total	
Local/Regional level	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Not chosen	93.6%	92.3%	90.8%	88.4%	95.9%	98.3%	91.9%	95.7%	87.9%	92.4%	
Chosen	6.4%	7.7%	9.2%	11.6%	4.1%	1.7%	8.1%	4.3%	12.1%	7.6%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q13_8. Do you follow women's football at the competitive levels I will read now?											
I don't follow at any	Country										
level	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Not chosen	24.1%	24.2%	64.9%	41.2%	44.6%	15.4%	20.8%	19.2%	38.9%	37.4%	
Chosen	75.9%	75.8%	35.1%	58.8%	55.4%	84.6%	79.2%	80.8%	61.1%	62.6%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q13_9. Women's football												
Do not know/no	Country											
answer	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total		
Not chosen	99.3%	100.0%	92.8%	99.7%	76.1%	96.4%	99.2%	96.9%	99.3%	94.3%		
Chosen	0.7%	0.0%	7.2%	0.3%	23.9%	3.6%	0.8%	3.1%	0.7%	5.7%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Involvement

Q14_1. Apart from watching. are you involved with football in the following kinds I will read now?

Player	Country										
Flayer	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Not chosen	89.7%	83.7%	88.9%	81.7%	90.2%	88.6%	91.8%	84.9%	81.1%	86.6%	
Chosen	10.3%	16.3%	11.1%	18.3%	9.8%	11.4%	8.2%	15.1%	18.9%	13.4%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q14_2. Apart from watching. are you involved with football in the following kinds I will read now?

Former player		Country									
rormer player	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Not chosen	83.8%	55.1%	76.1%	63.7%	90.4%	82.4%	79.7%	87.2%	67.0%	76.6%	
Chosen	16.2%	44.9%	23.9%	36.3%	9.6%	17.6%	20.3%	12.8%	33.0%	23.4%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q14_3. Apart from watching. are you involved with football in the following kinds I will read now?

Coach	Country									Total
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	98.5%	95.9%	96.9%	95.7%	98.1%	99.2%	97.1%	99.8%	92.4%	96.7%
Chosen	1.5%	4.1%	3.1%	4.3%	1.9%	0.8%	2.9%	0.2%	7.6%	3.3%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q14_4. Apart from watching. are you involved with football in the following kinds I will read now?											
Former coach				Cot	ıntry					Total	
Former coach	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Not chosen	97.0%	85.7%	96.6%	94.7%	99.2%	99.2%	97.8%	99.6%	90.5%	96.2%	
Chosen	3.0%	14.3%	3.4%	5.3%	0.8%	0.8%	2.2%	0.4%	9.5%	3.8%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q14_5. Apart from watching. are you involved with football in the following kinds I will read now?											
Referee				Cou	ıntry					Total	
Referee	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Not chosen	100.0%	98.0%	98.1%	97.7%	99.5%	100.0%	99.8%	99.8%	97.0%	98.6%	
Chosen	0.0%	2.0%	1.9%	2.3%	0.5%		0.2%	0.2%	3.0%	1.4%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q14_6. Apart from watching. are you involved with football in the following kinds I will read now?												
Former referee				Cou	ıntry					Total		
Former referee	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total		
Not chosen	98.5%	93.9%	98.1%	96.5%	99.2%	100.0%	99.3%	99.6%	93.7%	97.7%		
Chosen	1.5%	6.1%	1.9%	3.5%	0.8%		0.7%	0.4%	6.3%	2.3%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Q14_7. Apart from watching. are you involved with football in the following kinds I will read now?											
Family member play		Country									
football	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Not chosen	82.1%	49.0%	76.8%	54.4%	88.6%	92.2%	69.2%	91.5%	43.9%	71.4%	
Chosen	17.9%	51.0%	23.2%	45.6%	11.4%	7.8%	30.8%	8.5%	56.1%	28.6%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q14_8. Apart from watching. are you involved with football in the following kinds I will read now?												
Other forms of				Cou	ıntry					Total		
involvement	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total		
Not chosen	95.5%	89.8%	94.6%	89.7%	95.2%	98.8%	95.8%	98.7%	85.9%	93.5%		
Chosen	4.5%	10.2%	5.4%	10.3%	4.8%	1.2%	4.2%	1.3%	14.1%	6.5%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Q14_9. Apart from watching, are you involved with football in the following kinds I will read now?												
None. only spectator				Cou	ıntry					Total		
None. only speciator	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total		
Not chosen	38.8%	79.6%	54.3%	71.9%	40.2%	40.4%	50.0%	32.4%	77.3%	54.8%		
Chosen	61.2%	20.4%	45.7%	28.1%	59.8%	59.6%	50.0%	67.6%	22.7%	45.2%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Q14_10. Apart from watching. are you involved with football in the following kinds I will read now?												
Do not know/no				Cot	ıntry					T . 1		
answer	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total		
Not chosen	100.0%	100.0%	94.4%	100.0%	93.6%	93.9%	99.8%	98.7%	99.3%	97.2%		
Chosen	0.0%	0.0%	5.6%		6.4%	6.1%	0.2%	1.3%	0.7%	2.8%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Q15_1. How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?

		Country									
Watch football on TV	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Never	1.5%	2.0%	1.9%	1.8%	1.1%	0.8%	2.2%	0.2%	2.5%	1.7%	
Several times a year	19.4%	10.2%	6.6%	14.6%	9.8%	18.8%	6.0%	2.8%	8.1%	8.7%	
Once or several times a month	29.9%	22.4%	16.0%	22.8%	17.3%	37.6%	12.4%	12.4%	14.1%	17.6%	
Once a week	20.9%	22.4%	28.9%	21.8%	30.1%	21.6%	21.9%	25.4%	23.6%	25.2%	
Several times a week	28.4%	42.9%	46.2%	39.0%	41.0%	19.2%	57.3%	59.2%	51.5%	46.4%	
Do not know/ No answer			0.5%		0.8%	2.0%	0.2%		0.2%	0.4%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

015	2. How often do	you engage in the	following	g football-	related activities?
$\mathbf{v}_{\mathbf{L}_{i}}$		you chique in the		5 IOOCDUII	i ciutcu uctivitics.

Listen to football on		Country								
the radio	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Never	36.8%	49.0%	36.0%	55.6%	44.7%	42.0%	34.1%	51.8%	26.2%	40.2%
Several times a year	25.0%	16.3%	16.0%	11.9%	18.9%	29.0%	8.4%	14.1%	16.3%	15.6%
Once or several times a month	20.6%	14.3%	16.1%	8.8%	18.4%	18.0%	15.7%	15.6%	19.9%	16.0%
Once a week	8.8%	10.2%	19.9%	13.3%	12.8%	4.1%	14.8%	9.0%	21.7%	15.3%
Several times a week	7.4%	10.2%	11.4%	10.1%	4.0%	3.3%	26.1%	9.6%	15.8%	12.1%
Do not know/ No answer	1.5%	0.0%	0.7%	0.2%	1.3%	3.7%	0.9%		0.2%	0.7%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q15_3. How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?											
Read football news &	Country										
stories in the press and internet	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Never	16.2%	18.0%	18.2%	21.8%	27.1%	20.4%	16.8%	21.6%	8.4%	18.3%	
Several times a year	13.2%	8.0%	6.8%	7.8%	10.6%	20.8%	5.3%	6.8%	6.5%	8.1%	
Once or several times a month	17.6%	14.0%	10.2%	13.6%	11.7%	27.8%	10.4%	15.6%	12.3%	13.2%	
Once a week	17.6%	14.0%	23.1%	18.3%	20.7%	16.7%	15.7%	15.6%	13.1%	18.2%	
Several times a week	35.3%	46.0%	41.5%	38.5%	28.1%	11.8%	51.5%	40.4%	59.8%	41.8%	
Do not know/ No answer	0.0%	0.0%	0.2%		1.9%	2.4%	0.2%			0.4%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q15_4. How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?											
Watch football on the		Country									
internet	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Never	71.6%	68.0%	71.5%	68.5%	67.8%	48.2%	57.1%	43.7%	56.6%	61.5%	
Several times a year	10.4%	8.0%	9.0%	5.6%	9.3%	16.3%	7.3%	9.6%	12.5%	9.5%	
Once or several times a month	10.4%	8.0%	8.1%	8.0%	10.9%	17.6%	14.4%	16.4%	12.3%	11.5%	
Once a week	3.0%	8.0%	6.1%	6.8%	7.7%	9.0%	7.7%	12.8%	9.6%	8.1%	
Several times a week	4.5%	8.0%	4.7%	10.7%	2.4%	6.5%	13.3%	16.8%	9.0%	8.6%	
Do not know/ No answer	0.0%		0.7%	0.4%	1.9%	2.4%	0.2%	0.6%		0.7%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q15_5. How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?											
Visit football related	Country										
websites	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Never	58.8%	42.9%	55.4%	57.2%	55.2%	41.9%	48.9%	31.6%	30.2%	46.8%	
Several times a year	14.7%	8.2%	7.8%	6.8%	11.1%	17.1%	4.6%	5.5%	11.3%	8.6%	
Once or several times a month	13.2%	12.2%	10.4%	7.4%	7.7%	19.9%	8.8%	11.7%	14.6%	11.1%	
Once a week	5.9%	8.2%	11.7%	7.0%	9.5%	8.1%	5.5%	14.7%	12.6%	10.3%	
Several times a week	7.4%	28.6%	14.4%	21.0%	14.9%	10.6%	32.1%	36.5%	31.2%	22.7%	
Do not know/ No answer	0.0%		0.3%	0.6%	1.6%	2.4%			0.2%	0.5%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q15_6. How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?											
Follow football in		Country									
foreign media	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Never	52.9%	62.0%	69.8%	57.3%	62.3%	58.4%	65.3%	45.8%	49.1%	59.4%	
Several times a year	14.7%	10.0%	9.5%	10.7%	9.3%	11.0%	8.0%	8.7%	9.8%	9.6%	
Once or several times a month	14.7%	10.0%	7.1%	9.9%	5.6%	15.9%	10.4%	11.5%	11.9%	9.8%	
Once a week	7.4%	4.0%	7.3%	11.7%	14.6%	6.9%	5.8%	14.7%	10.9%	9.9%	
Several times a week	8.8%	14.0%	6.1%	10.1%	6.6%	5.3%	10.4%	19.2%	18.2%	10.9%	
Do not know/ No answer	1.5%	0.0%	0.3%	0.4%	1.6%	2.4%	0.2%			0.5%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q15_7. How often do you engage in the following football-related activities?											
Discuss football in the	Country										
social media	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Never	69.1%	67.3%	73.0%	70.0%	64.3%	58.8%	65.1%	38.8%	41.1%	60.3%	
Several times a year	10.3%	8.2%	5.9%	5.8%	6.9%	10.6%	5.5%	7.7%	7.6%	6.8%	
Once or several times a month	8.8%	8.2%	7.5%	6.8%	10.1%	16.7%	8.4%	16.2%	12.3%	10.3%	
Once a week	5.9%	6.1%	6.4%	6.0%	8.8%	5.3%	6.6%	14.5%	13.2%	8.6%	
Several times a week	4.4%	10.2%	6.8%	11.5%	7.7%	6.1%	13.9%	22.4%	25.8%	13.3%	
Do not know/ No answer	1.5%	0.0%	0.5%		2.1%	2.4%	0.4%	0.4%		0.6%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Club Support (Men's football)

O16 Do vou sur	mort a mens footba	ll club in you	country of residence?
QIO. DO you sup	pport a mens rootba	m ciub m youi	country of restuence;

	Country									
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Yes	30.7%	39.6%	38.4%	37.7%	49.2%	20.2%	68.5%	73.2%	60.1%	49.8%
No	69.3%	60.4%	60.6%	61.9%	39.1%	75.6%	31.4%	25.3%	39.8%	47.7%
Do not know	0.0%	0.0%	1.1%	0.4%	11.7%	4.2%	0.1%	1.5%	0.1%	2.5%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q17 1. Can you please identif	y the most important reasons w	hy you support this club?
(-/=	,	

It is my local club/	Country									
where I come from	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	60.5%	38.9%	62.6%	46.7%	62.4%	48.5%	64.4%	81.0%	42.4%	61.0%
Chosen	39.5%	61.1%	37.4%	53.3%	37.6%	51.5%	35.6%	19.0%	57.6%	39.0%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q17_2. Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

T		Country										
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total		
Not chosen	67.4%	69.4%	77.3%	74.7%	69.7%	78.5%	53.9%	54.0%	43.9%	61.3%		
Chosen	32.6%	30.6%	22.7%	25.3%	30.3%	21.5%	46.1%	46.0%	56.1%	38.7%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

017	3. Can voii	nlease identify	the most imp	ortant reasons	why vou sunr	ort this club?
	. N. Cuii (Ou	picuse identifii		or turit reasons	WILL LOW DRIDE	OI CUIID CIUD.

	Country										
They have great players	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Not chosen	69.8%	83.3%	69.4%	69.7%	81.7%	81.5%	70.6%	86.5%	75.0%	76.7%	
Chosen	30.2%	16.7%	30.6%	30.3%	18.3%	18.5%	29.4%	13.5%	25.0%	23.3%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q17_4. Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?												
I identify myself with				Cou	ıntry							
the values that the club represents	Austria	stria Denmark Germany France Italy Poland Spain Turkey UK										
Not chosen	77.3%	88.9%	77.6%	84.8%	92.4%	86.2%	69.5%	84.1%	82.8%	82.0%		
Chosen	22.7%	11.1%	22.4%	15.2%	7.6%	13.8%	30.5%	15.9%	17.2%	18.0%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Q17_5. Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?											
The club has a great				Cou	ıntry					Total	
history	Austria	Austria Denmark Germany France Italy Poland Spain Turkey UK									
Not chosen	72.1%	83.3%	62.0%	70.2%	68.7%	71.5%	70.2%	75.9%	54.6%	67.6%	
Chosen	27.9%	16.7%	38.0%	29.8%	31.3%	28.5%	29.8%	24.1%	45.4%	32.4%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q17_6. Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?										
Thou are so successful				Cou	ıntry					Total
They are so successful	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	77.3%	91.7%	73.7%	85.6%	84.9%	87.7%	88.4%	79.4%	86.9%	83.0%
Chosen	22.7%	8.3%	26.3%	14.4%	15.1%	12.3%	11.6%	20.6%	13.1%	17.0%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q17_7. Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?											
They have a great				Cot	ıntry					Total	
playing style	Austria	ustria Denmark Germany France Italy Poland Spain Turkey UK									
Not chosen	72.7%	83.3%	68.5%	75.5%	85.7%	92.3%	74.9%	88.4%	76.8%	79.6%	
Chosen	27.3%	16.7%	31.5%	24.5%	14.3%	7.7%	25.1%	11.6%	23.2%	20.4%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q17_8. Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?											
There are underdone				Cou	ıntry					Total	
They are underdogs	Austria	stria Denmark Germany France Italy Poland Spain Turkey UK									
Not chosen	95.5%	97.2%	88.6%	92.9%	96.6%	100.0%	95.9%	97.6%	87.9%	93.7%	
Chosen	4.5%	2.8%	11.4%	7.1%	3.4%		4.1%	2.4%	12.1%	6.3%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q17_9. Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?										
Othor				Cou	ıntry					Total
Other	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	88.4%	86.1%	96.0%	91.4%	100.0%	100.0%	92.3%	92.7%	95.2%	94.6%
Chosen	11.6%	13.9%	4.0%	8.6%	0.0%		7.7%	7.3%	4.8%	5.4%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q17_10. Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?										
Do not know/no				Cot	ıntry					Total
answer	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	100.0%	100.0%	98.7%	99.7%	94.8%	98.4%	99.6%	98.4%	98.9%	98.4%
Chosen			1.3%	0.3%	5.2%	1.6%	0.4%	1.6%	1.1%	1.6%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q18_1. As a supporter of this club. do you engage in the following activities?											
Pay to watch matches				Cou	ıntry						
on TV or the Internet	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Yes	27.9%	17.1%	39.3%	40.2%	34.6%	24.0%	41.7%	56.2%	40.5%	42.2%	
No	72.1%	82.9%	60.3%	59.8%	65.0%	75.2%	58.2%	43.8%	59.5%	57.6%	
Do not know/ No answer	0.0%	0.0%	0.4%		0.4%	0.8%	0.2%			0.2%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q18_2. As a supporter of	f this club.	do you enga	ge in the foll	owing activ	vities?					
Attend home games				Cou	ntry					Total
Attenu nome games	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Yes	69.8%	66.7%	61.9%	51.8%	61.4%	68.5%	65.5%	43.8%	65.7%	58.2%
No	30.2%	33.3%	37.7%	48.2%	38.6%	30.8%	34.3%	56.1%	34.0%	41.6%
Do not know/ No answer		0.0%	0.4%			0.8%	0.2%	0.1%	0.3%	0.2%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q18_3. As a supporter of	this club.	ao you enga	ge in the follo	owing activ	vities?					
Duy a cascan tialrat				Cou	ıntry					Total
Buy a season ticket	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Yes	20.9%	8.3%	10.4%	40.4%	15.5%	28.7%	20.8%	16.1%	20.7%	19.8%
No	79.1%	91.7%	89.0%	59.6%	84.5%	70.5%	79.2%	83.9%	79.3%	80.1%
Do not know/ No answer		0.0%	0.6%		0.0%	0.8%				0.1%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q18_4. As a supporter of this club. do you engage in the following activities?										
Travel to follow the				Cot	ıntry					Total
team	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Totai
Yes	23.3%	30.6%	24.7%	17.2%	17.5%	37.7%	33.0%	25.0%	45.1%	28.2%
No	76.7%	69.4%	74.8%	82.8%	80.7%	61.5%	66.7%	75.0%	54.9%	71.4%
Do not know/ No answer		0.0%	0.6%		1.8%	0.8%	0.4%			0.4%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q18_5. As a supporter of this club. do you engage in the following activities?											
Buy club related items				Cot	ıntry					Total	
buy club related items	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Yes	37.2%	36.1%	53.3%	43.7%	44.2%	53.8%	67.6%	70.0%	74.0%	60.1%	
No	62.8%	63.9%	46.1%	56.3%	55.4%	44.6%	32.4%	30.0%	26.0%	39.7%	
Do not know/ No answer	0.0%	0.0%	0.6%		0.4%	1.5%				0.2%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q18_6. As a supporter of this club. do you engage in the following activities?										
Be a member of fan				Cou	ıntry					Total
group	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Yes	23.3%	11.1%	10.8%	14.4%	11.8%	17.7%	21.3%	16.6%	24.4%	17.0%
No	76.7%	88.9%	88.8%	85.6%	88.2%	80.8%	78.7%	83.4%	75.6%	82.9%
Do not know/ No answer	0.0%	0.0%	0.4%			1.5%				0.1%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Club support (Women's football)

Q19. Do you support a women's football club in your country of residence?

		Country									
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Yes	2.9%	6.6%	3.9%	9.6%	3.9%	0.6%	8.1%	5.2%	8.5%	5.8%	
No	96.4%	93.4%	95.4%	90.1%	83.1%	95.8%	91.4%	94.8%	91.2%	91.8%	
Do not know	0.7%	0.0%	0.7%	0.4%	12.9%	3.6%	0.5%		0.3%	2.4%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q20_1. Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

It is my local club/	Country									
where I come from	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	50.0%	60.0%	64.2%	59.6%	35.0%	50.0%	55.6%	71.9%	42.7%	55.1%
Chosen	50.0%	40.0%	35.8%	40.4%	65.0%	50.0%	44.4%	28.1%	57.3%	44.9%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q20_2. Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?

- 0 11 - 11-1				Cou	ıntry					
It is my family tradition	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	75.0%	83.3%	81.1%	89.0%	74.4%	66.7%	66.1%	81.0%	59.6%	75.4%
Chosen	25.0%	16.7%	18.9%	11.0%	25.6%	33.3%	33.9%	19.0%	40.4%	24.6%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q20_3. Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?											
				Cot	ıntry						
They have great players	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Not chosen	75.0%	83.3%	71.7%	53.5%	97.5%	75.0%	84.1%	89.5%	78.7%	75.9%	
Chosen	25.0%	16.7%	28.3%	46.5%	2.5%	25.0%	15.9%	10.5%	21.3%	24.1%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q20_4. Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?											
I identify myself with				Cou	ıntry					m . 1	
the values that the club represents	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Not chosen	75.0%	80.0%	86.8%	84.0%	94.9%	100.0%	68.3%	86.2%	76.4%	81.7%	
Chosen	25.0%	20.0%	13.2%	16.0%	5.1%		31.7%	13.8%	23.6%	18.3%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q20_5. Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?										
The club has a great				Cot	ıntry					Total
history	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	100.0%	66.7%	90.6%	83.8%	85.0%	75.0%	81.0%	91.2%	59.1%	80.0%
Chosen	0.0%	33.3%	9.4%	16.2%	15.0%	25.0%	19.0%	8.8%	40.9%	20.0%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q20_6. Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?										
They are so successful				Cot	ıntry					Total
They are so successful	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	80.0%	80.0%	64.2%	78.8%	97.4%	75.0%	96.8%	81.0%	86.5%	83.4%
Chosen	20.0%	20.0%	35.8%	21.2%	2.6%	25.0%	3.2%	19.0%	13.5%	16.6%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q20_7. Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?										
They have a great				Cot	ıntry					m . 1
playing style	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	75.0%	83.3%	73.6%	56.6%	87.5%	33.3%	92.1%	86.0%	68.5%	74.2%
Chosen	25.0%	16.7%	26.4%	43.4%	12.5%	66.7%	7.9%	14.0%	31.5%	25.8%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q20_8. Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?										
They are underdogs				Cou	ıntry					Total
They are underdogs	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	100.0%	100.0%	83.3%	91.9%	95.0%	100.0%	95.2%	96.5%	85.4%	91.1%
Chosen	0.0%	0.0%	16.7%	8.1%	5.0%		4.8%	3.5%	14.6%	8.9%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q20_9. Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?										
Other				Cou	ıntry					Total
Other	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	80.0%	80.0%	94.3%	93.9%	87.5%	75.0%	74.6%	84.2%	86.5%	87.0%
Chosen	20.0%	20.0%	5.7%	6.1%	12.5%	25.0%	25.4%	15.8%	13.5%	13.0%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q20_10. Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?										
Do not know/no				Cou	ıntry					
answer	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	100.0%	100.0%	96.2%	98.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	96.6%	98.3%
Chosen			3.8%	2.0%					3.4%	1.7%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q21_1. As a supporter of this club. do you engage in the following activities?											
Pay to watch matches				Cou	ıntry						
on TV or the Internet	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Yes	0.0%	16.7%	19.2%	27.0%	22.5%		14.3%	55.2%	21.3%	25.7%	
No	100.0%	83.3%	75.0%	73.0%	77.5%	75.0%	85.7%	44.8%	77.5%	73.1%	
Do not know/ No answer	0.0%	0.0%	5.8%			25.0%			1.1%	1.2%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q21_2. As a supporter of this club. do you engage in the following activities?										
Attend home games				Cou	ıntry					Total
Attend home games	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Yes	75.0%	33.3%	51.9%	45.0%	41.0%	75.0%	47.6%	52.6%	53.4%	49.2%
No	25.0%	66.7%	42.3%	55.0%	59.0%	25.0%	52.4%	47.4%	46.6%	50.1%
Do not know/ No answer			5.8%							0.7%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q21_3. As a supporter of this club. do you engage in the following activities?										
Buy a season ticket				Cou	ıntry					Total
duy a season ticket	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Yes	25.0%	16.7%	5.8%	33.0%	7.5%	75.0%	17.5%	19.0%	9.0%	17.8%
No	75.0%	83.3%	88.5%	67.0%	92.5%	25.0%	82.5%	81.0%	91.0%	81.5%
Do not know/ No answer			5.8%							0.7%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q21_4. As a supporter of	f this club.	do you enga	ge in the follo	owing activ	ities?					
Travel to follow the				Cou	ntry					Total
team	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Yes	25.0%	16.7%	13.2%	21.0%	15.0%	75.0%	16.1%	27.6%	31.5%	22.4%

No	75.0%	83.3%	81.1%	79.0%	85.0%	25.0%	83.9%	72.4%	68.5%	76.9%
Do not know/ No answer			5.7%							0.7%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q21_5. As a supporter of this club. do you engage in the following activities?										
D 11 1 12				Cou	ıntry					m . 1
Buy club related items	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Yes	25.0%	20.0%	19.2%	28.0%	7.5%	75.0%	46.0%	63.8%	50.6%	37.8%
No	75.0%	80.0%	75.0%	72.0%	92.5%	25.0%	52.4%	36.2%	49.4%	61.2%
Do not know/ No answer			5.8%				1.6%			1.0%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q21_6. As a supporter of this club. do you engage in the following activities?											
Be a member of fan				Cou	ıntry					Total	
group	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Yes	25.0%	16.7%	9.4%	18.0%	5.0%	50.0%	25.4%	20.7%	24.7%	18.9%	
No	75.0%	83.3%	84.9%	82.0%	95.0%	50.0%	74.6%	79.3%	75.3%	80.3%	
Do not know/ No answer	0.0%	0.0%	5.7%							0.7%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

International club support (Men's football)

Q22. Do you support a mens club from a European country different than the one you live in now?											
				Cou	ıntry					Total	
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Yes	16.3%	29.7%	7.8%	22.1%	15.2%	17.4%	13.5%	27.4%	14.5%	16.8%	
No	83.0%	70.3%	91.5%	77.9%	68.7%	80.0%	86.5%	71.7%	85.5%	80.5%	
Do not know/ No answer	0.7%	0.0%	0.7%		16.1%	2.6%		0.9%		2.8%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q23_1. Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?										
It is my local club/				Cou	ıntry					
where I come from	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	86.4%	96.3%	90.7%	85.8%	97.4%	99.1%	91.4%	96.1%	87.4%	92.4%
Chosen	13.6%	3.7%	9.3%	14.2%	2.6%	0.9%	8.6%	3.9%	12.6%	7.6%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q23_2. Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?										
T				Cou	ıntry					m . 1
It is my family tradition	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	87.0%	75.0%	64.8%	81.5%	96.1%	98.2%	89.5%	95.1%	71.5%	86.2%
Chosen	13.0%	25.0%	35.2%	18.5%	3.9%	1.8%	10.5%	4.9%	28.5%	13.8%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q23_3. Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?										
m 1 . 1				Cou	ıntry					m . 1
They have great players	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	40.9%	55.6%	58.3%	36.6%	45.5%	40.2%	58.1%	62.4%	35.8%	48.7%
Chosen	59.1%	44.4%	41.7%	63.4%	54.5%	59.8%	41.9%	37.6%	64.2%	51.3%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q23_4. Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?											
I identify myself with				Cot	ıntry						
the values that the club represents	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Not chosen	87.0%	85.2%	86.0%	79.7%	90.3%	87.5%	82.9%	89.9%	82.8%	85.8%	
Chosen	13.0%	14.8%	14.0%	20.3%	9.7%	12.5%	17.1%	10.1%	17.2%	14.2%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q23_5. Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?											
The club has a great	Country										
history	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Not chosen	69.6%	74.1%	69.4%	57.8%	65.8%	66.1%	54.3%	88.6%	60.3%	68.9%	
Chosen	30.4%	25.9%	30.6%	42.2%	34.2%	33.9%	45.7%	11.4%	39.7%	31.1%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q23_6. Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?										
They are so successful	Country									
They are so successful	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	54.5%	77.8%	66.7%	76.7%	76.6%	46.8%	77.1%	58.5%	70.9%	67.4%
Chosen	45.5%	22.2%	33.3%	23.3%	23.4%	53.2%	22.9%	41.5%	29.1%	32.6%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q23_7. Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?										
They have a great	Country									
playing style	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	39.1%	59.3%	71.3%	52.6%	64.3%	62.5%	59.0%	62.2%	47.7%	58.9%
Chosen	60.9%	40.7%	28.7%	47.4%	35.7%	37.5%	41.0%	37.8%	52.3%	41.1%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q23_8. Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?										
They are underdogs	Country									
They are underdogs	Austria Denmark Germany France Italy Poland Spain Turkey UK								UK	Total
Not chosen	95.7%	100.0%	95.4%	94.4%	96.1%	99.1%	97.1%	98.0%	92.7%	96.2%
Chosen	4.3%	0.0%	4.6%	5.6%	3.9%	0.9%	2.9%	2.0%	7.3%	3.8%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q23_9. Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?										
Other	Country									
Other	Austria Denmark Germany France Italy Poland Spain Turkey UK								UK	Total
Not chosen	91.3%	81.5%	97.2%	95.7%	100.0%	99.1%	86.7%	90.2%	94.0%	93.9%
Chosen	8.7%	18.5%	2.8%	4.3%		0.9%	13.3%	9.8%	6.0%	6.1%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q23_10. Can you please identify the most important reasons why you support this club?										
Do not know/no	Country									
answer	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	100.0%	100.0%	97.2%	100.0%	98.7%	98.2%	98.1%	100.0%	98.0%	99.0%
Chosen	0.0%		2.8%		1.3%	1.8%	1.9%		2.0%	1.0%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

International club support (Women's football)

O24. Do you support a women's club from a Euro	pean country different than the one you live in now?
Q=4, 20) ou support a women's crap irom a zaro	pean country annot one than the one you nive in now,

	Country									Total
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Yes	2.1%	1.1%	0.4%	2.4%	0.7%	2.6%	0.1%	2.8%	0.9%	1.4%
No	97.2%	98.9%	99.1%	97.3%	82.9%	93.3%	99.7%	95.2%	98.9%	95.5%
Do not know/ No answer	0.7%	0.0%	0.5%	0.3%	16.4%	4.0%	0.1%	2.0%	0.3%	3.2%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Interest for other European leagues

Q25_1. I watch matches and summaries from other European leagues than the one from the country I live in now

	Country									
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Never	11.9%	30.6%	38.4%	23.4%	42.6%	8.6%	33.3%	16.0%	28.9%	29.4%
Sometimes	46.3%	34.7%	41.4%	43.1%	44.7%	51.8%	45.0%	46.2%	52.4%	45.4%
Often	41.8%	34.7%	20.2%	33.5%	12.0%	32.2%	21.6%	37.6%	18.7%	24.6%
Do not know/ No answer	0.0%				0.8%	7.3%		0.2%		0.6%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q25_2. I follow the results and news from other European leagues on internet and social media

	Country									
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Never	44.8%	46.9%	54.4%	51.3%	56.9%	34.3%	47.0%	23.9%	41.6%	45.9%
Sometimes	34.3%	20.4%	26.5%	24.8%	26.1%	39.6%	32.7%	40.7%	36.0%	31.2%
Often	20.9%	32.7%	18.9%	23.8%	16.2%	17.6%	20.1%	35.2%	22.4%	22.1%
Do not know/ No answer			0.2%		0.8%	8.6%	0.2%	0.2%		0.7%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Communication practices

	Country									
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Never	13.6%	12.5%	10.5%	21.8%	17.3%	20.7%	12.1%	20.0%	11.3%	14.9%
Seldom	28.8%	31.3%	31.6%	25.9%	29.5%	35.4%	36.0%	27.7%	17.4%	28.6%
Sometimes	36.4%	25.0%	28.7%	27.8%	34.0%	30.5%	24.9%	32.4%	28.1%	29.2%
Often	19.7%	25.0%	25.0%	21.2%	14.6%	6.5%	20.8%	13.9%	28.7%	20.8%
Always	1.5%	6.3%	4.1%	3.1%	3.7%	0.8%	6.2%	5.8%	14.5%	5.8%
Do not know/ No answer				0.2%	0.8%	6.1%		0.2%		0.5%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

National and transnational support

Q27_1. When a club from my country (other than the club I support) plays against another European club. I support the club from my country

		Country								
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Strongly disagree	3.0%	2.0%	8.1%	4.9%	4.8%	4.5%	1.1%	2.1%	5.4%	4.9%
Disagree	6.0%	8.2%	5.8%	7.4%	9.3%	8.9%	10.8%	8.1%	15.7%	9.1%
Neither agree nor disagree	7.5%	4.1%	13.3%	1.4%	1.6%	13.4%	4.9%	3.4%	6.3%	7.0%
Agree	47.8%	57.1%	20.2%	54.6%	30.8%	42.9%	52.4%	49.9%	45.9%	40.0%
Strongly agree	35.8%	26.5%	49.3%	31.6%	52.8%	29.6%	30.3%	35.6%	25.7%	37.7%
Do not know/ No answer	0.0%	2.0%	3.3%		0.8%	0.8%	0.4%	0.9%	1.0%	1.4%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q27_2. The victories of o	our nationa	al football te	am are a sou	rce of prid	e for me					
				Cou	ıntry					Total
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Strongly disagree	9.9%	2.2%	11.7%	12.1%	12.2%	5.1%	3.6%	1.1%	5.7%	7.7%
Disagree	12.8%	8.8%	11.1%	24.9%	8.6%	10.3%	11.9%	7.5%	18.0%	13.2%
Neither agree nor disagree	22.0%	9.9%	21.5%	2.5%	3.0%	25.8%	6.3%	2.2%	10.8%	10.2%
Agree	34.8%	50.5%	22.9%	44.2%	29.3%	33.7%	49.9%	51.9%	46.7%	39.2%
Strongly agree	19.9%	27.5%	30.0%	15.8%	27.3%	17.9%	27.2%	35.6%	17.5%	25.0%
Do not know/ No answer	0.7%	1.1%	2.8%	0.5%	19.5%	7.2%	1.2%	1.8%	1.1%	4.6%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q27_3. When my nation	al team los	ses an impor	tant match. I	am sad or	upset					
				Cou	ıntry					Total
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Strongly disagree	54.3%	15.4%	57.5%	19.4%	22.6%	7.6%	10.6%	4.8%	12.7%	22.5%
Disagree	20.7%	35.2%	15.7%	32.0%	17.0%	16.8%	33.2%	24.1%	28.2%	23.7%
Neither agree nor disagree	12.1%	7.7%	11.5%	5.2%	4.4%	33.0%	11.8%	13.6%	12.0%	11.9%
Agree	9.3%	33.0%	8.1%	33.5%	23.3%	25.3%	34.9%	48.3%	32.8%	28.4%
Strongly agree	2.9%	7.7%	3.9%	9.0%	11.7%	9.6%	7.9%	7.6%	11.1%	8.3%
Do not know/ No answer	0.7%	1.1%	3.3%	0.9%	20.9%	7.6%	1.5%	1.5%	3.3%	5.3%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q27_4. The national team	m is nothir	ıg sacred. I c	an easily ma	ke fun of it						
				Cou	ıntry					Total
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Strongly disagree	16.3%	2.2%	19.6%	13.3%	23.3%	4.0%	3.7%	29.8%	13.3%	16.5%
Disagree	17.7%	5.5%	15.6%	42.2%	20.1%	12.6%	20.5%	49.2%	38.5%	28.7%
Neither agree nor disagree	23.4%	4.4%	21.0%	2.2%	3.8%	32.9%	6.4%	3.1%	9.1%	10.7%
Agree	28.4%	58.2%	16.7%	27.9%	16.9%	30.9%	53.5%	13.2%	27.7%	25.3%
Strongly agree	12.1%	27.5%	23.3%	13.3%	12.8%	11.2%	14.0%	2.4%	8.7%	12.8%
Do not know/ No answer	2.1%	2.2%	3.9%	1.1%	23.1%	8.5%	1.9%	2.2%	2.7%	5.9%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q27_5. I get annoyed with the media when they use stereotypes about my country in football context										
				Cou	ıntry					Total
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Strongly disagree	19.3%	13.0%	23.4%	8.6%	14.1%	5.3%	6.9%	2.2%	6.0%	10.6%
Disagree	21.4%	39.1%	13.2%	32.1%	16.1%	21.0%	36.9%	25.4%	20.5%	23.0%
Neither agree nor disagree	19.3%	12.0%	23.1%	3.4%	4.3%	36.2%	7.6%	5.7%	11.0%	12.5%
Agree	27.1%	25.0%	14.0%	39.6%	19.2%	23.8%	36.5%	50.9%	40.5%	31.6%
Strongly agree	10.7%	7.6%	19.6%	14.7%	21.2%	4.8%	8.6%	13.2%	18.5%	15.1%
Do not know/ No answer	2.1%	3.3%	6.7%	1.6%	25.0%	8.9%	3.5%	2.7%	3.4%	7.1%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q27_6. Matches between	ween national teams represent more than football: they have a political dimension										
				Cou	ıntry					Total	
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Strongly disagree	14.9%	14.3%	29.0%	13.1%	30.4%	9.6%	6.9%	3.6%	9.8%	15.7%	
Disagree	28.4%	46.2%	17.8%	42.4%	20.8%	24.2%	31.7%	33.4%	37.4%	29.6%	
Neither agree nor disagree	19.1%	8.8%	19.9%	2.7%	3.0%	31.7%	3.6%	7.8%	7.7%	10.6%	
Agree	27.7%	25.3%	16.6%	33.0%	17.2%	20.5%	42.1%	42.9%	33.9%	29.0%	
Strongly agree	6.4%	3.3%	12.8%	7.5%	7.4%	5.0%	11.8%	8.8%	7.0%	8.8%	
Do not know/ No answer	3.5%	2.2%	3.9%	1.2%	21.2%	9.0%	4.0%	3.6%	4.3%	6.4%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q27_7. It's fun to joke around with national stereotypes when two national teams meet											
				Cou	ıntry					Total	
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Strongly disagree	15.0%	5.6%	21.3%	10.8%	24.2%	5.3%	9.0%	8.0%	14.5%	14.1%	
Disagree	22.9%	28.9%	15.8%	42.4%	20.9%	18.0%	44.0%	46.5%	40.9%	32.2%	
Neither agree nor disagree	21.4%	12.2%	21.5%	5.0%	5.6%	37.6%	6.0%	6.1%	9.1%	12.4%	
Agree	30.7%	42.2%	18.7%	32.4%	20.9%	24.7%	34.9%	32.3%	26.4%	27.0%	
Strongly agree	7.1%	7.8%	15.6%	5.6%	6.9%	5.4%	2.3%	3.8%	4.1%	6.9%	
Do not know/ No answer	2.9%	3.3%	7.1%	3.8%	21.4%	9.0%	3.8%	3.3%	5.0%	7.4%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q27_8. Womens international football competitions are less charged with nationalism than mens competitions										
				Cou	ıntry					Total
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Strongly disagree	5.7%	2.2%	8.9%	5.2%	15.9%	5.3%	2.4%	3.5%	2.6%	6.4%
Disagree	15.0%	17.4%	8.9%	20.6%	12.6%	10.6%	13.6%	25.6%	16.0%	15.6%
Neither agree nor disagree	15.0%	9.8%	19.9%	3.2%	6.4%	33.3%	3.5%	10.4%	12.5%	12.3%
Agree	32.1%	46.7%	22.0%	50.5%	16.4%	24.7%	46.9%	47.2%	44.9%	36.0%
Strongly agree	14.3%	13.0%	27.4%	17.4%	13.9%	15.4%	16.4%	5.4%	9.8%	15.5%
Do not know/ No answer	17.9%	10.9%	12.9%	3.0%	34.7%	10.7%	17.2%	7.9%	14.2%	14.3%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q27_9. National teams s	hould have	e a coach/ma	mager/techn	ical direct	or from t	he same co	untry			
				Cou	ntry					Total
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Strongly disagree	16.3%	13.3%	33.2%	10.3%	22.8%	6.4%	4.4%	3.2%	7.0%	14.0%
Disagree	23.4%	46.7%	16.4%	42.5%	16.6%	17.1%	24.4%	28.8%	28.8%	25.3%
Neither agree nor disagree	21.3%	11.1%	16.6%	5.1%	3.7%	37.0%	8.2%	5.0%	7.2%	10.9%
Agree	23.4%	18.9%	11.5%	30.7%	18.4%	20.7%	42.7%	42.5%	36.5%	28.1%
Strongly agree	9.2%	6.7%	18.3%	9.5%	15.2%	9.2%	17.6%	17.7%	17.5%	15.2%
Do not know/ No answer	6.4%	3.3%	4.0%	1.9%	23.4%	9.8%	2.8%	2.8%	3.0%	6.5%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q27_10. Players with mi	grant back	ground shou	ıld play for tl	ne country	of their f	amily				
				Cou	ıntry					Total
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Strongly disagree	19.1%	29.3%	39.5%	14.1%	26.3%	5.0%	11.0%	3.9%	10.5%	17.7%
Disagree	24.1%	53.3%	14.7%	46.9%	18.5%	17.1%	48.6%	37.0%	30.4%	30.1%
Neither agree nor disagree	17.7%	6.5%	17.2%	3.3%	2.2%	39.9%	9.1%	15.3%	11.5%	13.0%
Agree	24.1%	6.5%	11.1%	28.2%	16.2%	21.4%	19.9%	32.6%	32.6%	22.7%
Strongly agree	9.9%	2.2%	12.7%	6.0%	11.9%	7.0%	6.4%	7.0%	11.8%	9.2%
Do not know/ No answer	5.0%	2.2%	4.9%	1.5%	25.0%	9.6%	5.0%	4.2%	3.2%	7.3%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q27_11. It is an honour for a footballer to play for the national team										
				Cou	ıntry					Total
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Strongly disagree	39.7%	0.0%	45.2%	2.3%	5.5%	3.7%	0.8%	0.9%	1.6%	11.2%
Disagree	26.2%	2.2%	12.7%	7.5%	4.2%	7.9%	4.9%	7.4%	4.0%	7.6%
Neither agree nor disagree	14.2%	3.3%	13.4%	1.9%	1.8%	23.1%	2.9%	2.0%	2.7%	6.4%
Agree	11.3%	51.1%	9.4%	53.8%	24.2%	32.8%	55.2%	61.6%	43.1%	38.3%
Strongly agree	5.0%	41.3%	15.3%	33.6%	45.5%	24.7%	33.8%	25.7%	47.0%	31.3%
Do not know/ No answer	3.5%	2.2%	3.9%	1.0%	18.8%	7.8%	2.4%	2.4%	1.5%	5.1%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q27_12. Playing the national anthems before international matches is unnecessary										
				Cou	ıntry					Total
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Strongly disagree	7.8%	29.3%	4.6%	22.1%	43.9%	26.2%	12.1%	26.4%	29.9%	22.7%
Disagree	14.9%	50.0%	5.4%	47.4%	11.7%	29.8%	36.8%	49.8%	41.7%	30.7%
Neither agree nor disagree	18.4%	5.4%	13.3%	1.9%	2.6%	24.1%	9.4%	2.9%	6.0%	8.0%
Agree	39.0%	9.8%	27.1%	21.5%	6.8%	9.0%	30.9%	15.4%	14.6%	18.7%
Strongly agree	15.6%	3.3%	44.8%	6.3%	12.8%	3.1%	8.3%	3.1%	6.5%	14.1%
Do not know/ No answer	4.3%	2.2%	4.7%	0.9%	22.3%	7.8%	2.6%	2.3%	1.2%	5.7%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q27_13. Players with migrant background in national teams make an important contribution to social integration in the countries they play for

	Country									Total
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Strongly disagree	1.4%	2.2%	3.9%	3.9%	10.8%	3.4%	2.3%	3.4%	3.0%	4.4%
Disagree	4.3%	7.6%	2.8%	17.7%	8.9%	10.4%	13.2%	23.5%	12.9%	12.3%
Neither agree nor disagree	8.6%	9.8%	9.6%	2.8%	2.6%	40.9%	3.7%	12.2%	8.8%	10.0%
Agree	39.3%	52.2%	19.4%	55.7%	35.4%	30.0%	58.8%	47.9%	52.0%	42.0%
Strongly agree	42.9%	23.9%	60.6%	18.9%	20.2%	5.4%	16.7%	9.0%	19.2%	24.6%
Do not know/ No answer	3.6%	4.3%	3.7%	1.0%	22.2%	9.8%	5.3%	4.0%	4.1%	6.7%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q27_14. A club engaged in a European Cup also represents its country. rather than only itself

	Country									Total
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Strongly disagree	2.1%	1.1%	7.0%	3.1%	10.4%	2.6%	1.3%	0.5%	3.4%	4.2%
Disagree	7.9%	6.6%	5.5%	11.8%	8.3%	7.2%	11.5%	6.5%	12.9%	8.9%
Neither agree nor disagree	10.0%	4.4%	12.2%	1.7%	4.0%	29.7%	2.0%	5.2%	5.9%	7.9%
Agree	49.3%	62.6%	25.3%	61.3%	32.3%	35.8%	62.2%	62.1%	55.2%	47.3%
Strongly agree	28.6%	23.1%	45.8%	21.0%	25.4%	15.2%	20.9%	24.2%	18.1%	26.0%
Do not know/ No answer	2.1%	2.2%	4.2%	1.0%	19.7%	9.5%	2.0%	1.5%	4.4%	5.7%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q29. In case your national team is not participating is there another national team you would generally support?												
		Country										
	Austria	ria Denmark Germany France Italy Poland Spain Turkey UK										
Yes	44.7%	50.0%	42.5%	54.4%	27.4%	17.5%	34.1%	18.1%	52.3%	36.8%		
No	51.5%	50.0%	54.9%	45.4%	65.2%	51.3%	63.0%	80.5%	45.1%	58.5%		
Do not Know/ No answer	3.9%	0.0%	2.7%	0.3%	7.4%	31.1%	2.8%	1.4%	2.6%	4.7%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Q31_1. Which of the following reasons makes you support this national team?											
The quality of the	Country										
football they play	Austria	stria Denmark Germany France Italy Poland Spain Turkey UK									
Not chosen	27.7%	61.0%	45.6%	42.2%	47.7%	26.4%	57.1%	44.7%	62.2%	49.1%	
Chosen	72.3%	39.0%	54.4%	57.8%	52.3%	73.6%	42.9%	55.3%	37.8%	50.9%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q31_2. Which of the following reasons makes you support this national team?											
Family origins Country											
Failing Origins	Austria	ustria Denmark Germany France Italy Poland Spain Turkey UK									
Not chosen	91.3%	87.8%	84.5%	75.2%	93.6%	95.8%	85.8%	91.6%	58.3%	79.4%	
Chosen	8.7%	12.2%	15.5%	24.8%	6.4%	4.2%	14.2%	8.4%	41.7%	20.6%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q31_3. Which of the following reasons makes you support this national team?											
The role this country				Cot	ıntry					_	
played in football history	Austria	ia Denmark Germany France Italy Poland Spain Turkey UK									
Not chosen	71.7%	87.8%	77.3%	60.7%	74.3%	83.3%	73.3%	80.5%	76.8%	73.9%	
Chosen	28.3%	12.2%	22.7%	39.3%	25.7%	16.7%	26.7%	19.5%	23.2%	26.1%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q31_4. Which of the following reasons makes you support this national team?												
Personal relationship	Country											
with that country	Austria	ustria Denmark Germany France Italy Poland Spain Turkey UK										
Not chosen	70.2%	59.5%	56.6%	73.5%	75.2%	79.2%	75.1%	82.1%	55.4%	66.5%		
Chosen	29.8%	40.5%	43.4%	26.5%	24.8%	20.8%	24.9%	17.9%	44.6%	33.5%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Q31_5. Which of the following reasons makes you support this national team?											
Other											
Other	Austria	ustria Denmark Germany France Italy Poland Spain Turkey UK									
Not chosen	93.5%	82.9%	89.3%	93.2%	95.9%	98.6%	73.8%	86.8%	88.8%	89.0%	
Chosen	6.5%	17.1%	10.7%	6.8%	4.1%	1.4%	26.3%	13.2%	11.2%	11.0%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q31_6. Which of the following reasons makes you support this national team?											
Do not know/no	Country										
answer	Austria	stria Denmark Germany France Italy Poland Spain Turkey UK									
Not chosen	100.0%	100.0%	97.4%	99.5%	89.4%	91.7%	99.2%	98.9%	97.5%	97.3%	
Chosen	0.0%	0.0%	2.6%	0.5%	10.6%	8.3%	0.8%	1.1%	2.5%	2.7%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Trust in institutions and bodies of governance

Q32_1. My opinion has no influence on what club owners/presidents do

	Country									m . 1
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Strongly disagree	4.5%	4.1%	9.0%	5.1%	13.3%	3.7%	1.5%	1.9%	2.3%	5.6%
Disagree	10.4%	16.3%	12.3%	17.5%	20.8%	10.6%	14.6%	16.8%	10.4%	14.3%
Neither agree nor disagree	9.0%	8.2%	8.0%	1.2%	2.1%	9.0%	2.4%	1.3%	4.5%	4.5%
Agree	44.8%	51.0%	22.6%	49.4%	25.1%	40.8%	52.1%	63.0%	51.7%	41.6%
Strongly agree	31.3%	14.3%	43.5%	26.3%	35.5%	31.8%	27.2%	15.5%	29.5%	31.3%
Do not know/ No answer	0.0%	6.1%	4.5%	0.4%	3.2%	4.1%	2.2%	1.5%	1.7%	2.6%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

	Country									Total
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Strongly disagree	14.9%	14.3%	38.9%	13.2%	10.1%	6.5%	14.2%	11.5%	18.9%	20.1%
Disagree	32.8%	55.1%	29.6%	54.1%	32.2%	15.4%	52.7%	57.2%	52.2%	42.4%
Neither agree nor disagree	14.9%	8.2%	11.4%	2.7%	5.6%	30.5%	3.1%	4.3%	8.1%	8.5%
Agree	32.8%	16.3%	12.3%	25.9%	36.7%	37.4%	24.1%	23.2%	17.4%	22.2%
Strongly agree	3.0%	2.0%	3.9%	4.1%	11.7%	6.1%	4.2%	2.3%	3.0%	4.5%
Do not know/ No answer	1.5%	4.1%	3.8%		3.7%	4.1%	1.8%	1.5%	0.3%	2.2%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q32_3. Club owners/presidents are more interested in success than in what the club represents											
				Cou	ıntry					Total	
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Strongly disagree	7.4%	2.0%	6.6%	3.3%	6.7%	4.9%	1.3%	1.7%	0.8%	3.8%	
Disagree	16.2%	18.4%	12.4%	26.0%	24.5%	15.9%	13.7%	21.1%	12.3%	17.0%	
Neither agree nor disagree	16.2%	14.3%	18.5%	2.7%	6.4%	24.1%	4.6%	4.7%	8.5%	10.5%	
Agree	42.6%	49.0%	31.6%	51.6%	34.4%	41.6%	52.9%	57.4%	52.8%	44.8%	
Strongly agree	14.7%	8.2%	24.8%	15.4%	24.5%	8.6%	24.8%	13.4%	24.8%	20.6%	
Do not know/ No answer	2.9%	8.2%	6.1%	1.0%	3.5%	4.9%	2.7%	1.7%	0.8%	3.2%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q32_4. We cannot alway	s trust wh	at club owne	ers/president	s say						
				Cou	ıntry					Total
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Strongly disagree	4.4%	2.0%	4.6%	13.6%	22.3%	4.5%	1.5%	2.8%	2.2%	6.5%
Disagree	19.1%	18.0%	12.1%	58.9%	38.6%	11.4%	10.4%	12.6%	15.2%	21.4%
Neither agree nor disagree	14.7%	10.0%	14.0%	1.2%	3.5%	22.0%	2.6%	3.4%	6.8%	7.9%
Agree	44.1%	52.0%	31.5%	22.0%	28.5%	50.2%	57.6%	63.9%	48.7%	41.7%
Strongly agree	14.7%	12.0%	31.8%	3.3%	4.8%	8.2%	25.8%	15.6%	26.0%	19.6%
Do not know/ No answer	2.9%	6.0%	5.9%	1.0%	2.4%	3.7%	2.0%	1.7%	1.2%	2.9%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q32_5. Football is in nee	ed of more	regulation b	y the authori	ities						
				Cou	ıntry					Total
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Strongly disagree	7.5%	14.6%	18.4%	2.1%	6.6%	9.4%	2.9%	2.3%	4.0%	8.0%
Disagree	13.4%	52.1%	18.5%	21.8%	8.0%	23.7%	13.7%	10.2%	28.7%	18.6%
Neither agree nor disagree	10.4%	8.3%	12.8%	3.3%	2.9%	25.3%	4.2%	1.9%	5.5%	7.7%
Agree	47.8%	16.7%	25.9%	49.2%	33.7%	27.3%	48.7%	61.8%	42.7%	40.1%
Strongly agree	11.9%	2.1%	15.9%	23.7%	47.2%	9.0%	28.2%	22.2%	17.6%	21.9%
Do not know/ No answer	9.0%	6.3%	8.5%		1.6%	5.3%	2.4%	1.5%	1.5%	3.7%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q32_6. Club owners/presidents see and treat supporters like me as nothing more than customers											
				Cou	ıntry					Total	
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Strongly disagree	5.9%	2.0%	11.2%	4.1%	12.0%	3.3%	2.0%	4.7%	1.3%	6.1%	
Disagree	23.5%	32.7%	18.9%	32.4%	28.7%	23.2%	12.3%	29.8%	21.7%	23.2%	
Neither agree nor disagree	13.2%	12.2%	17.5%	1.2%	2.4%	23.6%	2.9%	4.7%	7.3%	9.1%	
Agree	39.7%	36.7%	24.7%	42.1%	32.4%	33.7%	48.7%	46.4%	49.2%	38.4%	
Strongly agree	13.2%	8.2%	20.2%	19.9%	21.3%	11.0%	31.1%	13.0%	18.5%	19.5%	
Do not know/ No answer	4.4%	8.2%	7.5%	0.2%	3.2%	5.3%	3.1%	1.5%	2.0%	3.7%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q32_7. As a supporter. I	believe I s	hould have a	a say on the a	ffairs of th	e club					
				Cou	ıntry					Total
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Strongly disagree	17.9%	14.3%	27.7%	10.5%	25.2%	2.9%	3.1%	1.9%	4.6%	13.3%
Disagree	23.9%	55.1%	20.2%	43.6%	21.5%	11.8%	33.8%	22.6%	26.9%	26.4%
Neither agree nor disagree	19.4%	8.2%	13.3%	2.1%	2.9%	29.8%	4.2%	3.8%	7.5%	8.7%
Agree	29.9%	16.3%	18.5%	34.2%	32.6%	39.2%	44.7%	55.4%	43.6%	35.3%
Strongly agree	3.0%	2.0%	12.9%	9.7%	13.3%	12.2%	12.4%	14.7%	15.6%	12.8%
Do not know/ No answer	6.0%	4.1%	7.3%		4.5%	4.1%	1.8%	1.5%	1.8%	3.5%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q33_1. And finally. how much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

Club managamant	Country									
Club management	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Tend not to trust at all	2.9%	2.1%	5.4%	4.1%	7.4%	4.5%	11.3%	4.3%	4.8%	5.7%
Tend not to trust	16.2%	18.8%	18.0%	24.0%	39.9%	22.0%	26.3%	24.9%	11.4%	22.0%
Neither distrust nor trust	25.0%	16.7%	23.1%	3.3%	4.0%	22.0%	11.3%	3.8%	13.1%	13.0%
Tend to trust	50.0%	50.0%	42.4%	64.3%	36.7%	45.7%	43.0%	57.2%	61.2%	50.1%
Tend to trust very much	4.4%	6.3%	5.8%	2.9%	6.9%	2.9%	4.6%	8.7%	7.0%	5.7%
Do not know/ No answer	1.5%	6.3%	5.4%	1.4%	5.1%	2.9%	3.5%	1.1%	2.5%	3.4%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q33_2. And finally. how much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

National	Country									Total
FootballFederation	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Tend not to trust at all	0.0%	2.1%	5.4%	6.4%	8.2%	13.0%	17.2%	16.7%	5.8%	9.1%
Tend not to trust	7.5%	10.6%	14.8%	24.9%	39.0%	27.2%	27.2%	32.5%	20.7%	23.9%
Neither distrust nor trust	17.9%	12.8%	16.6%	2.3%	2.9%	22.4%	8.6%	2.8%	11.8%	10.2%
Tend to trust	67.2%	55.3%	49.5%	62.1%	35.8%	31.3%	40.2%	41.0%	50.7%	47.0%
Tend to trust very much	6.0%	14.9%	10.4%	3.3%	11.4%	2.8%	4.9%	5.8%	4.8%	6.9%
Do not know/ No answer	1.5%	4.3%	3.3%	1.0%	2.7%	3.3%	2.0%	1.3%	6.1%	3.0%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q33_3. And finally. how much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

Professional Football		Country									
League	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Tend not to trust at all	1.5%	2.1%	6.3%	7.8%	6.9%	2.4%	12.4%	9.6%	5.1%	7.1%	
Tend not to trust	10.6%	18.8%	19.5%	21.6%	29.6%	18.0%	24.5%	35.0%	13.6%	22.1%	
Neither distrust nor trust	22.7%	16.7%	21.4%	3.1%	4.5%	25.7%	7.1%	4.9%	10.6%	12.0%	
Tend to trust	57.6%	47.9%	40.8%	63.4%	44.8%	45.3%	48.1%	41.8%	59.9%	48.9%	
Tend to trust very much	4.5%	8.3%	6.3%	3.1%	8.8%	4.9%	5.5%	6.2%	6.8%	6.0%	
Do not know/ No answer	3.0%	6.3%	5.8%	1.0%	5.3%	3.7%	2.4%	2.6%	4.0%	3.8%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q33_4. And finally. how much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

National government	Country									
National government	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Tend not to trust at all	4.5%	10.2%	11.2%	13.2%	27.4%	12.7%	40.0%	18.8%	16.7%	18.4%
Tend not to trust	23.9%	18.4%	21.9%	33.7%	45.2%	24.9%	28.1%	31.8%	38.0%	30.6%
Neither distrust nor trust	23.9%	14.3%	20.1%	5.1%	4.0%	29.4%	6.9%	7.7%	11.6%	12.6%
Tend to trust	41.8%	40.8%	36.2%	45.7%	18.9%	27.3%	19.7%	32.7%	27.0%	31.3%
Tend to trust very much	3.0%	10.2%	5.1%	1.0%	1.9%	2.0%	2.9%	6.0%	2.7%	3.5%
Do not know/ No answer	3.0%	6.1%	5.6%	1.2%	2.7%	3.7%	2.4%	3.0%	4.0%	3.6%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q33_5. And finally. how much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

UEFA	Country									
ULFA	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Tend not to trust at all	2.9%	8.2%	9.5%	6.2%	6.1%	2.0%	24.6%	9.0%	12.9%	10.4%
Tend not to trust	10.3%	20.4%	24.9%	23.0%	31.5%	11.1%	26.5%	28.6%	31.0%	25.7%
Neither distrust nor trust	17.6%	12.2%	19.4%	3.9%	2.7%	26.2%	7.1%	8.3%	10.8%	11.7%
Tend to trust	60.3%	42.9%	35.8%	62.2%	44.3%	49.2%	34.5%	43.9%	35.7%	42.3%
Tend to trust very much	5.9%	8.2%	6.1%	3.1%	9.9%	8.6%	3.3%	8.5%	5.6%	6.2%
Do not know/ No answer	2.9%	8.2%	4.3%	1.6%	5.6%	2.9%	4.0%	1.7%	4.0%	3.6%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q33_6. And finally. how much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

FIFA	Country									
FIFA	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Tend not to trust at all	3.0%	10.2%	17.2%	9.4%	7.7%	2.9%	25.2%	7.0%	23.5%	14.7%
Tend not to trust	16.4%	22.4%	29.9%	25.1%	28.2%	9.4%	26.9%	28.6%	34.4%	27.6%
Neither distrust nor trust	20.9%	12.2%	16.8%	2.7%	4.8%	22.4%	6.2%	7.9%	6.3%	10.0%
Tend to trust	52.2%	38.8%	27.5%	58.1%	43.4%	52.2%	32.9%	46.5%	29.5%	38.6%
Tend to trust very much	6.0%	8.2%	5.6%	3.3%	12.2%	10.2%	3.5%	7.5%	5.3%	6.2%
Do not know/ No answer	1.5%	8.2%	3.1%	1.4%	3.7%	2.9%	5.3%	2.6%	1.0%	2.8%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q33_7. And finally. how much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

European Union	Country									
European Omon	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Tend not to trust at all	6.0%	8.0%	10.5%	7.8%	9.3%	1.6%	19.4%	14.1%	14.4%	11.5%
Tend not to trust	28.4%	22.0%	24.2%	26.7%	35.0%	14.3%	24.9%	38.0%	33.2%	28.3%
Neither distrust nor trust	26.9%	14.0%	23.1%	5.6%	3.7%	29.0%	7.7%	12.0%	11.9%	14.1%
Tend to trust	34.3%	42.0%	32.0%	58.0%	40.3%	49.4%	40.8%	29.5%	33.0%	38.5%
Tend to trust very much	1.5%	8.0%	4.3%	1.2%	9.3%	2.4%	3.8%	3.6%	2.3%	3.8%
Do not know/ No answer	3.0%	6.0%	5.8%	0.6%	2.4%	3.3%	3.3%	2.8%	5.1%	3.8%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q33_8. And finally. how much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

Media				Cou	ıntry					Total
Media	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Tend not to trust at all	1.5%	14.0%	11.4%	18.6%	13.0%	5.7%	15.9%	12.2%	21.4%	14.2%
Tend not to trust	23.5%	40.0%	31.3%	44.7%	49.6%	26.1%	31.9%	42.5%	50.7%	39.1%
Neither distrust nor trust	25.0%	18.0%	20.2%	4.1%	2.1%	22.4%	11.9%	11.1%	8.4%	12.5%
Tend to trust	45.6%	22.0%	30.3%	31.1%	30.0%	36.7%	35.2%	28.8%	17.7%	29.3%
Tend to trust very much	2.9%	2.0%	3.1%	1.0%	2.9%	6.5%	3.5%	2.8%	1.0%	2.7%
Do not know/ No answer	1.5%	4.0%	3.6%	0.4%	2.4%	2.4%	1.5%	2.6%	0.8%	2.1%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q33_9. And finally. how much do you tend to trust the following institutions or bodies with regard to the organisation of football?

T				Cou	ıntry					
Fan groups/supporters organisations	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Tend not to trust at all	1.5%	6.0%	7.3%	9.9%	15.4%	6.5%	7.7%	7.9%	2.5%	7.6%
Tend not to trust	10.3%	26.0%	23.3%	32.5%	36.4%	17.1%	22.3%	34.5%	13.6%	25.0%
Neither distrust nor trust	20.6%	16.0%	18.9%	4.7%	2.1%	23.7%	7.5%	10.0%	10.3%	11.8%
Tend to trust	51.5%	36.0%	36.5%	49.2%	31.1%	40.4%	49.6%	38.0%	59.5%	43.6%
Tend to trust very much	11.8%	8.0%	8.7%	2.9%	10.1%	9.4%	9.7%	7.5%	10.3%	8.4%
Do not know/ No answer	4.4%	8.0%	5.4%	0.8%	4.8%	2.9%	3.1%	2.1%	3.8%	3.6%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Reasons for not being interested in football

(0+: = = = = ; = = ; = = : = = :											
	Country										
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
I have never been interested in football	73.9%	77.8%	68.8%	63.8%	55.4%	68.4%	73.6%	62.4%	58.9%	64.1%	
I used to be interested in football	21.7%	22.2%	22.7%	35.0%	39.9%	23.2%	19.4%	34.1%	38.9%	31.4%	
Do not know/ No answer	4.3%	0.0%	8.4%	1.3%	4.7%	8.4%	6.9%	3.4%	2.3%	4.5%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q34_2. You said you don't like football. Can you please specify?

	Country									
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
I never liked football	88.5%	80.0%	81.1%	62.5%	70.7%	87.2%	91.6%	64.1%	80.9%	75.2%
I used to like football	7.7%	20.0%	18.9%	37.5%	23.7%	7.4%	8.4%	29.4%	17.9%	21.3%
Do not know/ No answer	3.8%	0.0%			5.6%	5.4%		6.5%	1.2%	3.5%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

£00—		_								
	Country									
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	68.5%	71.4%	87.4%	85.8%	87.9%	69.7%	91.7%	86.3%	89.0%	85.1%
Chosen	31.5%	28.6%	12.6%	14.2%	12.1%	30.3%	8.3%	13.7%	11.0%	14.9%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q35_2. Nobody follows or followed football in my family											
	Country										
	Austria Denmark Germany France Italy Poland Spain Turkey UK										
Not chosen	86.3%	93.0%	90.1%	93.1%	93.7%	91.1%	91.6%	85.8%	77.1%	89.0%	
Chosen	13.7%	7.0%	9.9%	6.9%	6.3%	8.9%	8.4%	14.2%	22.9%	11.0%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q35_3. Never understood the rules											
	Country										
	Austria	Austria Denmark Germany France Italy Poland Spain Turkey UK									
Not chosen	86.3%	92.9%	95.5%	92.4%	92.6%	86.3%	92.6%	89.7%	91.1%	91.3%	
Chosen	13.7%	7.1%	4.5%	7.6%	7.4%	13.7%	7.4%	10.3%	8.9%	8.7%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q35_4. Football prevents people from thinking about more important issues												
	Country											
	Austria	Austria Denmark Germany France Italy Poland Spain Turkey UK										
Not chosen	90.4%	97.7%	90.1%	88.1%	92.4%	91.3%	67.3%	89.4%	95.4%	88.8%		
Chosen	9.6%	2.3%	9.9%	11.9%	7.6%	8.7%	32.7%	10.6%	4.6%	11.2%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Q35_5. Football is corrupt											
	Country										
	Austria	Austria Denmark Germany France Italy Poland Spain Turkey UK									
Not chosen	87.7%	100.0%	88.7%	66.1%	81.1%	81.6%	84.0%	89.9%	88.8%	82.8%	
Chosen	12.3%	0.0%	11.3%	33.9%	18.9%	18.4%	16.0%	10.1%	11.2%	17.2%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q35_6. There is doping in football										
Country										
	Austria Denmark Germany France Italy Poland Spain Turkey UK									
Not chosen	97.3%	100.0%	93.7%	97.0%	97.0%	95.9%	99.7%	97.3%	97.9%	97.0%
Chosen	2.7%		6.3%	3.0%	3.0%	4.1%	0.3%	2.7%	2.1%	3.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

100.0%

Q35_7. There is too much aggressiveness in football										
				Cot	ıntry					Total
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	79.5%	97.6%	82.2%	74.6%	87.3%	93.4%	85.8%	76.3%	80.3%	82.3%
Chosen	20.5%	2.4%	17.8%	25.4%	12.7%	6.6%	14.2%	23.7%	19.7%	17.7%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q35_8. Money has become too important in football													
		Country											
	Austria Denmark Germany France Italy Poland Spain Turkey UK												
Not chosen	76.7%	95.3%	62.8%	25.9%	81.8%	85.5%	46.6%	88.9%	45.3%	64.7%			
Chosen	23.3%	4.7%	37.2%	74.1%	18.2%	14.5%	53.4%	11.1%	54.7%	35.3%			
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%			

Q35_9. I don't like the behaviour of football fans												
	Country											
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total		
Not chosen	77.8%	95.3%	84.3%	80.3%	92.5%	84.5%	88.0%	86.8%	77.4%	85.1%		
Chosen	22.2%	4.7%	15.7%	19.7%	7.5%	15.5%	12.0%	13.2%	22.6%	14.9%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Total

100.0%

100.0%

Q35_10. There is too much football in the media												
	Country											
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total		
Not chosen	80.8%	95.2%	83.5%	76.8%	93.3%	94.1%	62.2%	90.6%	77.3%	84.0%		
Chosen	19.2%	4.8%	16.5%	23.2%	6.7%	5.9%	37.8%	9.4%	22.7%	16.0%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Q35_11. None of my friends is interested in football										
				Cou	ıntry					Total
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	89.0%	92.9%	94.5%	92.9%	95.6%	96.2%	97.5%	94.7%	85.8%	93.7%
Chosen	11.0%	7.1%	5.5%	7.1%	4.4%	3.8%	2.5%	5.3%	14.2%	6.3%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q35_12. Football is boring										
				Cot	ıntry					Total
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	61.6%	51.2%	74.3%	83.7%	84.9%	76.8%	79.3%	75.1%	66.4%	77.1%
Chosen	38.4%	48.8%	25.7%	16.3%	15.1%	23.2%	20.7%	24.9%	33.6%	22.9%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q35_13. Its basically a mens sport										
				Cot	ıntry					Total
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	75.3%	97.6%	93.7%	97.7%	93.8%	80.1%	96.0%	88.6%	89.7%	91.3%
Chosen	24.7%	2.4%	6.3%	2.3%	6.2%	19.9%	4.0%	11.4%	10.3%	8.7%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q35_14. Other reasons										
				Cot	ıntry					Total
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	98.6%	76.7%	83.8%	95.7%	99.0%	97.7%	86.1%	85.8%	83.1%	90.8%
Chosen	1.4%	23.3%	16.2%	4.3%	1.0%	2.3%	13.9%	14.2%	16.9%	9.2%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q35_15. Do not know/no answer										
				Cot	ıntry					Total
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	97.3%	88.4%	96.3%	99.1%	79.8%	93.6%	97.8%	94.2%	97.5%	93.3%
Chosen	2.7%	11.6%	3.7%	0.9%	20.2%	6.4%	2.2%	5.8%	2.5%	6.7%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Champions League

Q36A. Have you ever watched a Champions League match?											
				Cou	ıntry					Total	
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Yes	56.4%	72.2%	74.0%	71.3%	65.0%	55.5%	83.8%	66.4%	75.8%	70.5%	
No	41.4%	26.7%	24.3%	27.6%	33.7%	42.1%	14.9%	31.8%	22.1%	27.9%	
Do not know/ No answer	2.1%	1.1%	1.7%	1.0%	1.4%	2.3%	1.3%	1.8%	2.1%	1.7%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q37. Do you know which	club won	the Champio	ons League in	2013?						
				Cou	ıntry					Total
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Yes	44.0%	27.8%	63.6%	29.9%	24.5%	30.1%	43.2%	30.3%	34.9%	38.0%
No	54.6%	72.2%	35.1%	69.8%	70.7%	66.3%	49.4%	65.1%	62.2%	58.8%
Do not know/ No answer	1.4%	0.0%	1.2%	0.3%	4.8%	3.6%	7.4%	4.6%	3.0%	3.2%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q38. Do you know which country the winner of the Champions League in 2013 is from?												
				Cou	ıntry					Total		
	Austria											
Yes	2.6%	6.2%	14.9%	5.9%	5.9%	2.8%	7.3%	6.2%	10.8%	7.5%		
No	97.4%	93.8%	85.1%	93.7%	93.0%	92.7%	90.9%	91.1%	87.2%	90.9%		
Do not know/ No answer	0.0%	0.0%		0.4%	1.1%	4.4%	1.8%	2.8%	2.0%	1.6%		
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		

Personal physical activity

Q36B. Have you ever played football yourself?											
		Country									
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Yes	28.6%	54.9%	45.2%	51.9%	34.4%	41.9%	55.4%	51.3%	60.9%	48.5%	
No	71.4%	45.1%	54.7%	48.0%	64.6%	57.8%	44.5%	47.3%	38.6%	51.0%	
Do not know/ No answer			0.1%	0.1%	1.0%	0.3%	0.1%	1.4%	0.5%	0.5%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q36C. Do you currently participate in other sporting activities?											
		Country									
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Yes	52.9%	56.0%	52.1%	47.7%	28.7%	33.4%	46.7%	36.4%	47.5%	42.9%	
No	47.1%	44.0%	47.7%	52.3%	70.3%	66.0%	53.2%	62.0%	52.0%	56.5%	
Do not know/ No answer	0.0%	0.0%	0.1%		1.0%	0.6%	0.1%	1.6%	0.6%	0.6%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Football Memory

Q39_1. Now you will be given a list of names. places and events from European football history. Please indicate the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of.

	Country										
Zidane and Materazzi	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Not chosen	62.9%	61.5%	41.8%	28.8%	33.2%	66.7%	41.3%	73.0%	68.8%	50.2%	
Chosen	37.1%	38.5%	58.2%	71.2%	66.8%	33.3%	58.7%	27.0%	31.2%	49.8%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q39_2. Now you will be given a list of names. places and events from European football history. Please indicate the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of.

The miracle of Bern	Country									
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	58.6%	92.3%	9.5%	91.5%	89.3%	93.3%	90.1%	94.1%	92.0%	75.5%
Chosen	41.4%	7.7%	90.5%	8.5%	10.7%	6.7%	9.9%	5.9%	8.0%	24.5%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q39_3. Now you will be given a list of names. places and events from European football history. Please indicate the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of.

The Heysel	Country									
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total
Not chosen	68.1%	73.6%	61.9%	75.1%	79.8%	90.4%	72.1%	89.5%	66.0%	75.0%
Chosen	31.9%	26.4%	38.1%	24.9%	20.2%	9.6%	27.9%	10.5%	34.0%	25.0%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Q39_4. Now you will be given a list of names. places and events from European football history. Please indicate the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of.

ValeriyLobanovskyi	Country										
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Not chosen	87.9%	93.4%	78.5%	91.3%	87.8%	91.1%	84.6%	95.6%	89.7%	88.0%	
Chosen	12.1%	6.6%	21.5%	8.7%	12.2%	8.9%	15.4%	4.4%	10.3%	12.0%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q39_5. Now you will be given a list of names. places and events from European football history. Please indicate the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of.

Lyons second	Country										
Champions League victory	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Not chosen	85.0%	93.4%	79.1%	73.7%	87.8%	92.4%	85.8%	89.1%	87.3%	84.4%	
Chosen	15.0%	6.6%	20.9%	26.3%	12.2%	7.6%	14.2%	10.9%	12.7%	15.6%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Q39_6. Now you will be given a list of names. places and events from European football history. Please indicate the ones that you spontaneously think you have an idea of.

The Galacticos	Country										
	Austria	Denmark	Germany	France	Italy	Poland	Spain	Turkey	UK	Total	
Not chosen	80.7%	83.5%	69.4%	72.1%	74.5%	85.8%	32.3%	89.9%	58.8%	70.0%	
Chosen	19.3%	16.5%	30.6%	27.9%	25.5%	14.2%	67.7%	10.1%	41.2%	30.0%	
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	

Compiled by Özgehan Şenyuva and Ramon Llopis-Goig

September 2014

